
TOWN OF BELGRADE 

Meeting Agenda 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

APRIL 2, 2024 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

This meeting will be conducted in person. The public may also view the meeting 

and participate online at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

Establish quorum. 

Open Meeting 

1. Public Comment

2. Review and approve minutes of March 19, 2024

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Waste Management representative Pete Lachapelle, discussion of new contract/fees

B. Fire & Rescue Department / Engineering Proposal Interview results, recommendation and approval

C. Warrant articles for June: ordinances, Dalton Properties discussion

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Committee Resignations/Appointments

B. Monthly Committee Presentation: Senior Resources Committee, Mary Vogel

C. Ad Hoc Committee / Short Term Rentals, creation and charge of committee

D. Pest Services bid results

E. Procedure for review of employee handbook and policies

F. Facilities Maintenance / Cemeteries, lawnmower estimates, consideration and approval

G. On Premise Liquor License Application (new), Day’s Store

5. OTHER BUSINESS

6. WARRANTS

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)A – personnel matter, if needed.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


Memo 
_______________________________ 

Minutes 

 

Review and approve minutes of March 19, 2024. 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

TOWN OF BELGRADE 

Meeting Minutes 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

MARCH 19, 2024 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 

This meeting was conducted in person.  
The public may also view the meeting online at https://youtu.be/_2fpsB5kL6I 

 

Present: Selectpersons Barbara Allen, Daniel Newman, Peter Rushton, Carol Johnson; Town Manager Lorna 
Dee Nichols, George Seel, Sara Languet, Bruce Galouch, Jeff Worthing, Pat Donahue, Mike Harrington, Craig 
Alexander, Luke Bean, Ken Scheno, Steve Rogers, Christine Poulson, Ginny Zwakenberg, Garret 
Zwakenberg, Ellen Wells, Gregory Hunnewell, Barbara S    , Jean Manson, Mike Grove, Carol Carothers, Nick 
Zaccaro, Nicholas Alexander, Andrew McDowell, Laura Rose Day, Carl Cooke, Cathy McKelway, Kayla 
Levenseller, Meagan Woodman, Peter Dionne. 

Remote participants: Hans Rasmussen, Jason Flood, Mary Vogel, Ken Scheno, Lenny Reich, Shawn Grant, 
Tom Bennett, Cory Alexander. 
 
Absent: Melanie Jewell (joined meeting in person at 7:35 p.m.) 
 
Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Quorum established. 
 

Election of Selectboard Chair and Vice Chair 

Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols called for nominations for Chair: 
Selectperson Barbara Allen nominated Selectperson Carol Johnson for Chair, seconded by 
Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absent. 

 
Newly elected Chair Carol Johnson called for nominations for Vice Chair: 
Chair Carol Johnson nominated Selectperson Peter Rushton for Vice Chair, seconded by 
Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 4-0, 1 absent. 

 
Open Meeting 
 
Public Comment 
 

• Steve Rogers, Lakeshore Drive resident: concerned with safety of West Road access to parking lot 
adjacent to the Village Green. Would like to have additional discussion on this. 

• Christine Poulson, Lakeshore Drive resident: feels the West Road access to parking lot promotes 
unsafe conditions as people are leaving hurriedly from events at the Village Green. Many residents 
use this area for walking and this access puts these residents at risk. 

• Jane Manson, West Road resident: successful in getting the speed limit reduced in this area (West 
Road to Castle Island Road), concerned about speeders. 

• Craig Alexander: concerned about Selectpersons attending the Comprehensive Plan Committee 
meetings. 

• Selectperson Daniel Newman: shared past practice of Selectboard members attending committee 
meetings as advisors of procedure, bringing back information to the full Board. 

• Craig Alexander: question about septic systems being repaired prior to sale. 

https://youtu.be/_2fpsB5kL6I


 

Page 2 of 5 
 

• Bruce Galouch: input on Transfer Station committee and Board participation; Board members 
answered questions only and gave no input. 

 
 

 
Review and approve minutes of March 4, 2024 
 

Motion to accept minutes of March 4, 2024 as presented by Selectperson Barbara Allen, 
seconded by Vice Chair Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absent. 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Buy-back for MainePERS eligible employees 
 

Motion by Chair Carol Johnson to approve the amounts listed for the town’s portion of the buy-
back for each employee into the MainePERS new retirement plan, seconded by Selectperson 
Barbara Allen, vote 4-0, 1 absent. 
 
Town’s share for the following employees: Scheno $47,695.50; Poole $20,366.50; Bond 
$7,771.50; Vogel $37,086.00; MacGlashing $5,539.80; Alexander $9,616.20; Nichols $15,003.60; 
Merrill $3,271.20; Call $3,389.440; Libold $1,354.80. 

 
LD 2003 ordinance compliance review (Multi-Family Dwelling, Minimum Lot Size) 
 

Planning Board Chair Sara Languet, along with member George Seel gave presentations and spoke 
about the updates to bring the Town into compliance with LD 2003 by July 1, 2024. The Planning Board 
held an informational public hearing on the ordinances March 7. Both Mrs. Languet and Mr. Seel 
answered questions from the Board of Selectpersons and those in attendance. 
 
Motion to move the ordinances forward for legal review by the Town’s attorney, seconded by 
Vice Chair Peter Rushton, vote 5-0. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Committee and ballot clerk appointments 
 

Motion to appoint Andrew McDowell to the Board of Parks & Recreation by Chair Carol 
Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

Motion to re-appoint Patrick Donahue to the Lakes and Natural Resources Committee by Chair 
Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

Motion to re-appoint Lenny Reich to the Lakes and Natural Resources Committee by Chair Carol 
Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

Motion to re-appoint Michael Barrett to the Lakes and Natural Resources Committee by Chair 
Carol Johnson, seconded by Vice Chair Peter Rushton, vote 5-0. 

Motion to re-appoint Sydney King to Library Trustees by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by 
Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

Motion to re-appoint Thomas Bennett to the Dams Committee by Chair Carol Johnson, 
seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Motion to re-appoint Michael Belanger to the Dams Committee by Chair Carol Johnson, 
seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

Motion to re-appoint Ted Fontaine to the Dams Committee by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded 
by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

Motion to appoint Cheryl Cook, Judy Johnson Howard Holinger, Frank Haggan, Christian 
Bishop, Mark Berlinger, Nicholas Alexander, Joan MacKenzie, Becky Seel, Regina Coppens, 
Alexandra Theriault, Kathy Drolet, Jarod McGouldrick, Nicole Morin-Scribner, Caitlin 
McGouldrick, Kelly Webster, Valerie Hudspath, Susan Bolduc, Maureen Kibler, Sara Languet, 
Penny Morrell, Jacqueline Tiner, Steve Young and Denise Hart as election workers for a two-
year period by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 

Lakes & Natural Resources Committee request / support letter Seven Lakes Alliance 
 

Chair of the Lakes and Natural Resources Committee Pat Donahue, along with Seven Lakes Alliance 
representative Laura Rose Day were present to discuss the land acquisition and letter of support with 
the Board. 
 
Motion to approve the letter of support by Selectperson Barbara Allen, seconded by Vice Chair 
Peter Rushton, vote 5-0. 

 
Fire Station, review engineering proposals 
 

Chair of the building committee Bruce Galouch was present to discuss the progress of the committee 
with the Board. The committee will be interviewing selected bidders on the engineering proposal on 
March 20 and bring recommendations back to the Board at the regular meeting on April 2. 

 
Waste Management Contract renewal, inter-local per bag fees 
 

The Board requested a representative from Waste Management attend the regular meeting of the 
Board on April 2 to answer questions, discuss the contract renewal. 
 
Motion by Selectperson Melanie Jewell to increase the per bag fees from $2.00 to $4.00, 
seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

 
Resident Petition 
 

Motion to not move the petition forward per legal advice from Maine Municipal Association by 
Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 4-1 (Selectperson Daniel 
Newman). 

 
CMP Pole Permit request (West Road) 
 

Motion by Selectperson Melanie Jewell to approve the pole permit request, seconded by Vice 
Chair Peter Rushton, vote 5-0. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS – None. 
 
WARRANTS  
 

2023 AP 157   $12,103.00 
Motion to approve warrant 157 in the amount of $12,103.00 by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded 
by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

  
AP 30    $12,720.71 
Motion to approve warrant 30 in the amount of $12,720.71 by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by 
Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

 
Payroll 31   $20,894.27 
Motion to approve warrant 31 in the amount of $20,894.27 by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by 
Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 

 
AP 32    $84,306.82 
Motion to hold the $6,400 check for All Seasons and approve the amount of $77,906.82 for 
warrant 32 by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 
 
The Board requested a break-out of the invoice from All Seasons to show what the town owes and 
what Friends of Belgrade Lakes Village owes for the trees cut at the Village Green. 
 
Payroll 33   $22,051.20 
Motion to approve warrant 33 in the amount of $22,051.20 by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by 
Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 
 
BMV 34   $14,801.12 
Motion to approve warrant 34 in the amount of $14,801.12 by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 

 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
  

Air Quality Management submitted its reports for 8 Dalton, attached for your review. Personnel have 
been restricted from entering the building unless they have the proper protective gear on. 

Attended building committee meeting for the new fire station March 11 and visited the Lakes and 
Natural Resources Committee meeting March 12. A request for a support letter for Seven Lakes 
Alliance is on your agenda for March 19 from the L&NR committee. 

Received an animal complaint on the Hulin Road, working with our on-call ACO and KCFSO to come 
up with a solution for dogs at large, an on-going situation. Also assisted ACO Tracy Malloy in 
determining the process for submitting summonses to the court system. 

Received a complaint about junk at 22 Horse Point Road. The complaint was forwarded to CEO Hans 
Rasmussen who has addressed and replied to the complainant with follow-up as well as issuing a 
notice of violation. 

We have a meeting with building committee members scheduled to sign papers with property owners 
for the purchase of land for a new fire station on March 18. 

Met with building committee members for Fire & Rescue to review proposals received, this item is on 
your agenda for March 19. Interviews with selected companies are scheduled for March 20 at the 
Lakes Fire Station. 

Will be attending a Women Leading Government Symposium on April 24 through Maine Municipal 
Association along with Planning Board Chair Sara Languet. 

We received the final audit for 2023, a copy is included in your Board packet for review. Thank you to 
our Treasurer, Nicholas (Nick) Poole, for a tremendous amount of work on this! 

The Comprehensive Plan Committee will meet March 20 to discuss our natural resources (lakes and 
the land that surrounds them).   



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Met with several residents with concern of a mandated low-income housing for new construction as part 
of LD 2003. There is some confusion between low-income housing vs. affordable housing.  

Working on fuel pricing for the upcoming year with RSU 18 and Augusta Fuel. 

Pest Management RFP as approved at the March 4 meeting is out and due March 28. 

The office has been busy preparing for elections and the Annual Town Meeting.  

Updated both animal control officers on the request for additional email addresses and phone from the 
March 4 Selectboard meeting and shared the following. I have been assured this is the current practice: 

Good hand-off practices ensure consistency, continuity, and coordination of services to 
residents of the Town of Belgrade. 

At the end of the officer’s on-call status, the mobile device (phone) provided by the Town should 
be given to the in-coming on-call officer, along with any pertinent information for the duration of 
the previous on-call officer. 

Pertinent information should include any calls or in-person follow-ups; reports that need to be 
followed up on; phone calls to be made; in-process documents; court cases etc. 

Calls or requests for assistance or information should be handled by the on-call officer only. If 
an off-duty officer is contacted by the public, the request should be re-directed to the on-call 
officer as soon as possible. 

Attended Super Sunday annual training put on by our Fire and Rescue Department for all town 
personnel on March 10. Great training! Thank you to Dan MacKenzie, Travis Burton and Jeremy 
Damren and all who worked to put this together. 

Maine tourism has been promoting the upcoming total solar eclipse. Although we will not see it here in 
Belgrade, we will likely see an increase in traffic as we approach the April 8 event date. I’ve attached 
some information for your review. 

KWYSP is working with Facilities Maintenance and Parks and Recreation for getting the dugouts 
painted, along with plans to put in a couple of benches. The painting will be done prior to the spring 
games and the request for benches will come to you sometime in April. 

Caselli’s Custom Painting has offered to donate the labor if KWYSP buys the materials to paint the 
dugouts. We appreciate the generosity, so both the school and Workman field dugouts will match, 
along with the storage building on the Workman field. Cory Alexander will be coordinating with Kayla of 
KWYSP. 

 
Motion to exit regular session at 9:15 p.m. by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Barbara 
Allen, vote 5-0. 
 
Motion to enter executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)A – personnel matter at 9:15 p.m. by 
Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 
 
Motion to exit executive session at _______ by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson 
Barbara Allen, vote 5-0. 
 
{action taken} 
 
Motion to adjourn at __________ by Chair Carol Johnson, seconded by Selectperson Barbara Allen, 
vote 5-0. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Waste Management contract renewal 

Transfer Station Director Ken Scheno and I met with Waste Management to discuss the 
current contract which expires the end of June 2024. Waste Management proposed a 5-year 
contract with a 5% increase each year. The current contract terms are: 5 year, 3% increase 
each year. 

The Transfer Station Committee has reviewed the proposal and recommends it for 
review, consideration and approval from the Board of Selectpersons. This was presented and 
discussed at your March 19 meeting with a request from the Board to meet with Peter 
Lachapelle of Waste Management. 

Peter will be present to discuss the contract with the Board (draft contract and current 
contract included in your packet for review/consideration). 

























































Memo 
_______________________________ 

RFP Engineering, Architectural Design and Environmental Permitting Services for 
new central fire station 

 
We received five proposals for services: 

Low to high bidders: 

      A.E. Hodsdon            $129,500 

      Sheridan                $179,270 

      Nickerson & O'Day         $360,000 

      Great Falls                 $368,992 

      Haley Ward              $540,900 

The committee met and reviewed proposals, chose three for interviews (highlighted) and will be 
present to discuss and make a recommendation to the Board for consideration. 

Included is the scoring sheet for all proposals. 



FIRM AE 
HODSDON SHERIDAN/SITELINES GREATFALLS/SEBAGO 

TECHNICS HALEY WARD NICKERSON & 
O’DAY 

Understanding of, and Familiarity 
with the Project – (20%) 16 19 18 18 15 

Prior Experience with Similar 
Projects – (25%) 20 23 24 24 24 

Qualifica�ons and experience of 
Firm – (25%) 21 23 23 22 20 

Project Team Interview – (20%) 19 19 18 - - 
Cost – (10%) 10 9 8 4 7 

TOTAL SCORE 86/100 93/100 91/100 68/80 66/80 
 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Referendum Warrant Articles for June 

With the review of ordinances at your March 19 meeting, we have the following warrant 
articles ready for review and approval: 

 

1. Shall the Town approve amendments to the Town’s Minimum Lot Size 
ordinance, which was last amended in March 19, 2010? 
 

2. Shall the Town approve amendments to the Town’s Multi-Family 
Dwelling ordinance, which was last amended on March 17, 1978? 
 
FOR CONSIDERATION: Dalton properties 
Included in your packet are numbers/data we’ve been able to pull which 
show income/expense of the property(ies). In addition, #8 Dalton will 
need mold remediation and extensive renovation if the Town were to 
put it back on the market for rental income.  
 
Warrant article options for the Dalton properties if the Board would like 
to make the June, 2024 ballot. We would have legal counsel provide 
correct wording of the article representing the action the Board would 
like to take: 
 
1. To see if the Town will retain ownership of 8 and 10 Dalton and 

accept all responsibility for renovations and repairs, operations and 
operating expenses. 

2. Shall the Town approve the sale of 8 and 10 Dalton (buildings only, 
to be moved by buyer(s) )? 

3. Shall the Town demolish 8 and 10 Dalton and remove all debris. 

Of note, legal counsel has approved selling the buildings only (to be moved at the cost of the 
buyer) with full disclosure and test results from AQM. 

The Board is scheduled to hold a Public Hearing for the June warrant articles (referendum 
ballot) at the regularly scheduled meeting on April 16. Legal counsel has added some changes 
to these which the Planning Board will take up at their April 4 meeting. Final drafts of the 
ordinances should be complete and ready for your final review and approval for the April 16 
meeting. 

 



 Timeline:  

March 19 Selectboard review of ordinances presented by the Planning Board. 

 **Send to legal counsel for review.** 

 April 4 – Planning Board reviews recommendations from legal counsel 

 April 9 – all updates made and public hearing notice posted 

 April 16 – final review by Board of Selectpersons, public hearing 

 May 2 – all updates made, ordinances completed 

 May 13 – ballots available 

 

If the Board wishes to wait on the Dalton properties, Fire and Rescue will likely request a special 
town meeting from the Board in the very near future (between June and November); the warrant 
article(s) for Dalton could be included then. 



Year Dalton Expense Dalton Revenue Difference
2012 145,000.00$                      -$                                   (145,000.00)$               Year was purchsed and some repa
2013 10,964.00$                        5,194.00$                       (5,770.00)$                    
2014 4,858.00$                           12,236.00$                    7,378.00$                      
2015 22,598.00$                        17,383.00$                    (5,215.00)$                    
2016 7,369.00$                           17,302.00$                    9,933.00$                      
2017 6,003.00$                           17,547.00$                    11,544.00$                   
2018 3,764.00$                           14,977.00$                    11,213.00$                   
2019 9,924.00$                           21,086.00$                    11,162.00$                   
2020 9,585.00$                           21,085.00$                    11,500.00$                   
2021 8,110.00$                           19,391.00$                    11,281.00$                   
2022 36,664.00$                        16,095.00$                    (20,569.00)$                 New Roof
2023 7,462.00$                           12,145.00$                    4,683.00$                      

272,301.00$                      174,441.00$                  (97,860.00)$                 



2023 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:29 PM
Belgrade-2023

Page 1
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

27,550.00 0.00 0.00 27,550.0013 - FACILITIES
27,550.00 0.00 0.00 27,550.00    11 - DALTON

9,800.00 0.00 0.00 9,800.00        20 - SERVICES
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.0004 - ELECTRICITY

02/08/23 02 A 0039 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0015 23509 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 310.48 0.00
02/08/23 02 A 0039 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0015 23509 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 90.42 0.00
02/08/23 02 A 0039 18 DALOTN ELECTRICITY 0015 23509 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 20.16 0.00

February 0.00 421.06 0.00 3,578.94
03/08/23 03 A 0074 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0027 23656 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 263.66 0.00
03/08/23 03 A 0074 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0027 23656 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 100.77 0.00
03/08/23 03 A 0074 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0027 23656 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 20.16 0.00

March 0.00 384.59 0.00 3,194.35
04/05/23 04 A 0128 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0039 23757 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 80.81 0.00
04/05/23 04 A 0128 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0039 23757 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 117.06 0.00
04/05/23 04 A 0128 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0039 23757 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 20.16 0.00

April 0.00 218.03 0.00 2,976.32
05/03/23 05 A 0168 CFAS ELECTRICITY 0049 23851 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 107.87 0.00
05/03/23 05 A 0168 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 23851 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 258.67 0.00

May 0.00 366.54 0.00 2,609.78
06/07/23 06 A 0226 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0063 23946 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 104.44 0.00
06/07/23 06 A 0226 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0063 23946 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 95.51 0.00

June 0.00 199.95 0.00 2,409.83
07/12/23 07 A 0276 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0081 24078 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 34.03 0.00
07/12/23 07 A 0276 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0081 24078 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 85.01 0.00
07/12/23 07 A 0276 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0081 24078 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 20.41 0.00

July 0.00 139.45 0.00 2,270.38
08/02/23 08 A 0305 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0090 24212 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 124.87 0.00
08/02/23 08 A 0305 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0090 24212 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 36.36 0.00
08/02/23 08 A 0305 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0090 24212 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 37.76 0.00

August 0.00 198.99 0.00 2,071.39
09/06/23 09 A 0363 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0103 24329 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 102.39 0.00
09/06/23 09 A 0363 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0103 24329 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 37.90 0.00
09/06/23 09 A 0363 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0103 24329 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 42.29 0.00

September 0.00 182.58 0.00 1,888.81
10/04/23 10 A 0403 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0113 24437 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 37.16 0.00
10/04/23 10 A 0403 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0113 24437 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 119.59 0.00
10/04/23 10 A 0403 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0113 24437 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 31.39 0.00

October 0.00 188.14 0.00 1,700.67
11/08/23 11 A 0462 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0128 78 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 27.07 0.00



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:29 PM
Belgrade-2023

Page 2
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
11/08/23 11 A 0462 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0128 78 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 92.12 0.00
11/08/23 11 A 0462 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0128 78 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 30.91 0.00

November 0.00 150.10 0.00 1,550.57
12/06/23 12 A 0509 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0140 198 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 31.10 0.00
12/06/23 12 A 0509 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0140 198 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 31.63 0.00
12/06/23 12 A 0509 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0140 198 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 105.73 0.00
01/03/24 12 A 0549 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0153 304 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 41.42 0.00
02/07/24 12 A 0575 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0156 444 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 31.16 0.00
02/07/24 12 A 0575 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0156 444 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 107.99 0.00

December 0.00 349.03 0.00 1,201.54
Object...... 4,000.00 2,798.46 0.00 1,201.54

5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.0005 - HEATING
01/18/23 01 A 0016 10 DALTON HEATING 0006 23477 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 530.99 0.00

January 0.00 530.99 0.00 4,469.01
03/08/23 03 A 0074 8 DALTON HEATING 0027 23646 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 210.02 0.00
03/22/23 03 A 0100 10 DALTON HEATING 0032 23702 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 550.02 0.00

March 0.00 760.04 0.00 3,708.97
06/21/23 06 A 0247 8 DALTON HEATING 0070 24006 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 291.32 0.00

June 0.00 291.32 0.00 3,417.65
12/06/23 12 A 0509 10 DALTON HEATING 0140 194 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 463.87 0.00
01/03/24 12 A 0549 8 DALTON HEATING 0153 301 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 297.41 0.00

December 0.00 761.28 0.00 2,656.37
Object...... 5,000.00 2,343.63 0.00 2,656.37

600.00 0.00 0.00 600.0008 - WATER QUALTY
200.00 0.00 0.00 200.0017 - SEPTIC PUMP

Expense..... 9,800.00 5,142.09 0.00 4,657.91
17,750.00 0.00 0.00 17,750.00        35 - REPAIRS

250.00 0.00 0.00 250.0005 - ELECTRICAL
03/22/23 03 A 0100 DALTON DETECTORS 0032 23714 00066 - GENERATORS OF 1,460.00 0.00

March 0.00 1,460.00 0.00 -1,210.00
Object...... 250.00 1,460.00 0.00 -1,210.00

3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.0006 - PLUMBING
01/18/23 01 A 0016 8 DALTON PLUMBING 0006 23478 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 342.71 0.00

January 0.00 342.71 0.00 3,157.29
05/17/23 05 A 0194 8 DALTON SUMP PUMP 0055 23890 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 60.00 0.00

May 0.00 60.00 0.00 3,097.29
Object...... 3,500.00 402.71 0.00 3,097.29

3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.0007 - HEATING



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:29 PM
Belgrade-2023

Page 3
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
03/08/23 03 A 0074 10 DALTON BLOWER MOTOR 0027 23649 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 419.50 0.00

March 0.00 419.50 0.00 2,580.50
Object...... 3,000.00 419.50 0.00 2,580.50

11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.0008 - BUILDING
06/21/23 06 A 0247 PRIMER 0070 24022 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 37.74 0.00

June 0.00 37.74 0.00 10,962.26
Object...... 11,000.00 37.74 0.00 10,962.26
Expense..... 17,750.00 2,319.95 0.00 15,430.05
Division.... 27,550.00 7,462.04 0.00 20,087.96
Department.. 27,550.00 7,462.04 0.00 20,087.96

27,550.00 7,462.04 0.00 20,087.96Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-011:30 PM
Belgrade-2023

Page 1
03/14/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00    01 - RENT

01/06/23 W 0011 01/06/2023 C/R 0.00 855.00
January 0.00 0.00 855.00 19,145.00

02/10/23 W 0053 02/10/2023 C/R 0.00 855.00
February 0.00 0.00 855.00 18,290.00

03/06/23 W 0084 03/06/2023 C/R 0.00 855.00
March 0.00 0.00 855.00 17,435.00

04/06/23 W 0142 04/06/2023 C/R 0.00 855.00
April 0.00 0.00 855.00 16,580.00

05/08/23 W 0193 05/08/2023 C/R 0.00 855.00
May 0.00 0.00 855.00 15,725.00

06/05/23 W 0237 06/05/2023 C/R 0.00 855.00
June 0.00 0.00 855.00 14,870.00

07/06/23 W 0277 07/06/2023 C/R 0.00 855.00
July 0.00 0.00 855.00 14,015.00

08/10/23 W 0337 08/10/2023 C/R 0.00 2,005.00
08/16/23 A 0334 10 DALTON DEPOSIT 950.00 0.00
08/21/23 W 0352 08/21/2023 C/R 0.00 840.00

August 0.00 950.00 2,845.00 12,120.00
09/12/23 W 0376 09/12/2023 C/R 0.00 840.00

September 0.00 0.00 840.00 11,280.00
10/16/23 W 0441 10/16/2023 C/R 0.00 825.00

October 0.00 0.00 825.00 10,455.00
11/13/23 W 0484 11/13/2023 C/R 0.00 825.00

November 0.00 0.00 825.00 9,630.00
12/14/23 W 0538 12/14/2023 C/R 0.00 825.00

December 0.00 0.00 825.00 8,805.00
Revenue..... 20,000.00 950.00 12,145.00 8,805.00
Department.. 20,000.00 950.00 12,145.00 8,805.00

20,000.00 950.00 12,145.00 8,805.00Final Totals



2022 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2022

Page 1
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

12,050.00 0.00 0.00 12,050.0013 - FACILITIES
12,050.00 0.00 0.00 12,050.00    11 - DALTON

6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00        20 - SERVICES
2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.0004 - ELECTRICITY

02/02/22 02 A 0040 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0012 22216 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 94.01 0.00
02/02/22 02 A 0040 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0012 22216 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.86 0.00
02/02/22 02 A 0040 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0012 22216 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 371.55 0.00

February 0.00 482.42 0.00 1,717.58
03/02/22 03 A 0070 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0022 22302 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 575.49 0.00
03/02/22 03 A 0070 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0022 22302 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 112.25 0.00
03/02/22 03 A 0070 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0022 22302 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.86 0.00

March 0.00 704.60 0.00 1,012.98
04/06/22 04 A 0123 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0037 22398 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 92.12 0.00
04/06/22 04 A 0123 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0037 22398 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.86 0.00
04/06/22 04 A 0123 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0037 22398 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 437.18 0.00

April 0.00 546.16 0.00 466.82
05/04/22 05 A 0165 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 22521 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 273.02 0.00
05/04/22 05 A 0165 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 22521 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 90.65 0.00
05/04/22 05 A 0165 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 22521 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.86 0.00

May 0.00 380.53 0.00 86.29
06/08/22 06 A 0228 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0064 22633 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 19.60 0.00
06/08/22 06 A 0228 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0064 22633 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 81.53 0.00
06/08/22 06 A 0228 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0064 22633 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 31.55 0.00

June 0.00 132.68 0.00 -46.39
07/06/22 07 A 0271 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0074 22737 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 27.95 0.00
07/06/22 07 A 0271 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0074 22737 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 74.12 0.00
07/06/22 07 A 0271 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0074 22737 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.86 0.00

July 0.00 118.93 0.00 -165.32
08/03/22 08 A 0319 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0087 22871 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 28.23 0.00
08/03/22 08 A 0319 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0087 22871 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 73.58 0.00
08/03/22 08 A 0319 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0087 22871 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 23.85 0.00

August 0.00 125.66 0.00 -290.98
09/07/22 09 A 0373 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0100 22970 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 105.09 0.00
09/07/22 09 A 0373 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0100 22970 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 28.32 0.00
09/07/22 09 A 0373 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0100 22970 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 29.11 0.00

September 0.00 162.52 0.00 -453.50
10/05/22 10 A 0419 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0112 23072 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 91.09 0.00
10/05/22 10 A 0419 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0112 23072 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 27.18 0.00
10/05/22 10 A 0419 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0112 23072 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 27.87 0.00



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2022

Page 2
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
October 0.00 146.14 0.00 -599.64

11/02/22 11 A 0463 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0124 23161 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 103.65 0.00
11/02/22 11 A 0463 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0124 23161 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 20.16 0.00
11/02/22 11 A 0463 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0124 23161 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 56.79 0.00

November 0.00 180.60 0.00 -780.24
12/07/22 12 A 0524 8 DALTON ROAD 0138 23273 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 125.40 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0138 23273 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 74.41 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0138 23273 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 40.37 0.00
01/04/23 12 A 0571 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0150 23390 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 91.51 0.00
01/04/23 12 A 0571 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0150 23390 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 20.16 0.00
01/04/23 12 A 0571 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0150 23390 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 82.65 0.00

December 0.00 434.50 0.00 -1,214.74
Object...... 2,200.00 3,414.74 0.00 -1,214.74

3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.0005 - HEATING
02/02/22 02 A 0040 8 DALTON HEATING 0012 22211 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 120.57 0.00
02/16/22 02 A 0053 10 DALTON HEATING 0017 22251 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 389.34 0.00
02/16/22 02 A 0053 10 DALTON HEATING 0017 22251 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 51.79 0.00

February 0.00 561.70 0.00 3,188.30
03/02/22 03 A 0070 8 DALTON HEATING 0022 22297 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 148.00 0.00
03/16/22 03 A 0093 8 DALTON HEATING 0030 22344 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 76.76 0.00

March 0.00 224.76 0.00 2,963.54
04/06/22 04 A 0123 8 DALTON HEATING 0037 22386 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 70.45 0.00
04/20/22 04 A 0140 8 DALTON HEATING 0043 22452 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 31.38 0.00
04/20/22 04 A 0140 10 DALTON HEATING 0043 22452 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 258.33 0.00

April 0.00 360.16 0.00 2,603.38
06/08/22 06 A 0228 8 DALTON HEATING 0064 22626 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 62.23 0.00
06/08/22 06 A 0228 10 DALTON HEATING 0064 22626 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 90.89 0.00

June 0.00 153.12 0.00 2,450.26
01/04/23 12 A 0571 8 DALTON HEATING 0150 23384 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 534.03 0.00

December 0.00 534.03 0.00 1,916.23
Object...... 3,750.00 1,833.77 0.00 1,916.23

600.00 0.00 0.00 600.0008 - WATER QUALTY
150.00 0.00 0.00 150.0017 - SEPTIC PUMP

06/22/22 06 R W 0265 06/22/2022 C/R 0.00 240.00
June 0.00 0.00 240.00 -90.00
Object...... 150.00 0.00 240.00 390.00
Expense..... 6,700.00 5,248.51 240.00 1,691.49

5,350.00 0.00 0.00 5,350.00        35 - REPAIRS



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2022

Page 3
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
250.00 0.00 0.00 250.0005 - ELECTRICAL
600.00 0.00 0.00 600.0006 - PLUMBING

03/02/22 03 A 0070 BOILER LOW WATER DALTON 0022 22299 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 60.00 0.00
March 0.00 60.00 0.00 540.00

08/17/22 08 A 0347 DALTON PUMP WIRE REPAIR 0095 22922 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 575.61 0.00
August 0.00 575.61 0.00 -35.61
Object...... 600.00 635.61 0.00 -35.61

500.00 0.00 0.00 500.0007 - HEATING
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.0008 - BUILDING

02/16/22 02 A 0053 DALTON GAS DETECTOR 0017 22260 00376 - CARDMEMBER 133.98 0.00
February 0.00 133.98 0.00 3,866.02

04/20/22 04 A 0140 8 DALTON HOUSE REPAIRS 0043 22474 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 72.53 0.00
04/20/22 04 A 0140 RE-KEYING DALTON 0043 22483 00728 - MCCORMACK 15.64 0.00

April 0.00 88.17 0.00 3,777.85
05/04/22 05 A 0165 PAINT DALTON 0049 22529 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 48.73 0.00
05/04/22 05 A 0165 DALTON TRIM METAL 0049 22529 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 345.10 0.00
05/04/22 05 A 0165 DALTON TREE REMOVAL 0049 22515 00664 - ALL SEASONS TREE 500.00 0.00

May 0.00 893.83 0.00 2,884.02
06/08/22 06 A 0228 8 DALTON REPAIRS 0064 22641 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 327.70 0.00
06/08/22 06 A 0228 8 DALTON REPAIRS 0064 22641 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 523.13 0.00
06/08/22 06 A 0228 ALUMINUM BREAK 0064 22637 00405 - EAGLE RENTAL 220.00 0.00
06/08/22 06 A 0228 PAINT FOR 8 DALTON 0064 22641 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 38.73 0.00
06/22/22 06 A 0254 DONT DRINK WATER SIGN 0069 22676 00376 - CARDMEMBER 8.50 0.00

June 0.00 1,118.06 0.00 1,765.96
09/07/22 09 A 0373 DALTON LIGHT BULB 0100 22982 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 13.99 0.00
09/21/22 09 A 0395 DALTON CHIMNEY REPAIR 0106 23047 00769 - MID STATE 3,800.00 0.00

September 0.00 3,813.99 0.00 -2,048.03
11/02/22 11 A 0463 DALTON REPAIRS 0124 23165 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 43.96 0.00

November 0.00 43.96 0.00 -2,091.99
12/07/22 12 A 0524 PAINT FOR DALTON 0138 23285 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 322.55 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 PAINT FOR DALTON 0138 23285 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 135.48 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 DALTON PAINT, SANDING 0138 23285 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 105.85 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 DALTON PAINTING 0138 23285 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 444.88 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 DALTON SIDING, JOINT 0138 23285 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 50.48 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 DALTON TILE GROUT, 0138 23285 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 40.55 0.00
12/07/22 12 A 0524 DALTON WALLPAPER STRIP 0138 23285 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 19.17 0.00
12/21/22 12 A 0547 SOFFIT 0145 23352 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 319.19 0.00

December 0.00 1,438.15 0.00 -3,530.14



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2022

Page 4
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
Object...... 4,000.00 7,530.14 0.00 -3,530.14
Expense..... 5,350.00 8,165.75 0.00 -2,815.75
Division.... 12,050.00 13,414.26 240.00 -1,124.26
Department.. 12,050.00 13,414.26 240.00 -1,124.26

12,050.00 13,414.26 240.00 -1,124.26Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-011:31 PM
Belgrade-2022

Page 1
03/14/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00    01 - RENT

01/07/22 W 0014 01/07/2022 C/R 0.00 2,105.00
January 0.00 0.00 2,105.00 17,895.00

02/07/22 W 0051 02/07/2022 C/R 0.00 2,605.00
February 0.00 0.00 2,605.00 15,290.00

03/07/22 W 0089 03/07/2022 C/R 0.00 2,205.00
March 0.00 0.00 2,205.00 13,085.00

04/07/22 W 0136 04/07/2022 C/R 0.00 2,205.00
April 0.00 0.00 2,205.00 10,880.00

05/04/22 W 0182 05/04/2022 C/R 0.00 990.00
May 0.00 0.00 990.00 9,890.00

06/09/22 W 0243 06/09/2022 C/R 0.00 855.00
June 0.00 0.00 855.00 9,035.00

07/08/22 W 0291 07/08/2022 C/R 0.00 855.00
July 0.00 0.00 855.00 8,180.00

08/04/22 W 0336 08/04/2022 C/R 0.00 855.00
August 0.00 0.00 855.00 7,325.00

09/06/22 W 0381 09/06/2022 C/R 0.00 855.00
September 0.00 0.00 855.00 6,470.00

10/11/22 W 0435 10/11/2022 C/R 0.00 855.00
October 0.00 0.00 855.00 5,615.00

11/07/22 W 0484 11/07/2022 C/R 0.00 855.00
November 0.00 0.00 855.00 4,760.00

12/08/22 W 0542 12/08/2022 C/R 0.00 855.00
01/04/23 G 0585 DALTON REVENUE MOVE 16,095.00 0.00
03/21/23 G 0602 AJE 23 16,095.00 0.00

December 0.00 32,190.00 855.00 36,095.00
Revenue..... 20,000.00 32,190.00 16,095.00 36,095.00
Department.. 20,000.00 32,190.00 16,095.00 36,095.00

20,000.00 32,190.00 16,095.00 36,095.00Final Totals



2021 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2021

Page 1
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

10,686.00 0.00 0.00 10,686.0013 - FACILITIES
10,686.00 0.00 0.00 10,686.00    11 - DALTON

5,250.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00        20 - SERVICES
2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.0004 - ELECTRICITY

02/03/21 02 A 0040 18 DALTON ELECTRCITY 0011 20905 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00
02/03/21 02 A 0040 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0011 20905 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 70.53 0.00
03/03/21 02 A 0095 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0022 21003 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 64.20 0.00
03/03/21 02 A 0095 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0022 21003 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.71 0.00
03/03/21 02 A 0095 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0022 21003 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 58.69 0.00

February 0.00 226.44 0.00 2,173.56
04/07/21 04 A 0164 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0038 21087 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 53.63 0.00
04/07/21 04 A 0164 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0038 21087 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 75.85 0.00
04/07/21 04 A 0164 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0038 21087 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00

April 0.00 145.79 0.00 2,027.77
05/05/21 05 A 0219 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 21196 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00
05/05/21 05 A 0219 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 21196 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 38.01 0.00
05/05/21 05 A 0219 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 21196 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 70.23 0.00

May 0.00 124.55 0.00 1,903.22
06/02/21 06 A 0273 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0061 21274 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 52.08 0.00
06/02/21 06 A 0273 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0061 21274 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00

June 0.00 68.39 0.00 1,834.83
07/07/21 07 A 0337 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0075 21379 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 57.14 0.00
07/07/21 07 A 0337 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0075 21379 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00
07/07/21 07 A 0337 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0075 21379 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 47.15 0.00

July 0.00 120.60 0.00 1,714.23
08/04/21 08 A 0396 8 DALTON ROAD 0090 21546 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 54.04 0.00
08/04/21 08 A 0396 10 DALTON RD ELECTRICITY 0090 21546 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 59.39 0.00
08/04/21 08 A 0396 18 DALTON RD ELECTRICITY 0090 21546 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 26.84 0.00

August 0.00 140.27 0.00 1,573.96
09/08/21 09 A 0470 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0108 21686 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 56.42 0.00
09/08/21 09 A 0470 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0108 21686 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 20.26 0.00
09/08/21 09 A 0470 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0108 21686 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 59.32 0.00

September 0.00 136.00 0.00 1,437.96
10/06/21 10 A 0524 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0118 21782 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 78.62 0.00
10/06/21 10 A 0524 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0118 21782 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 50.42 0.00
10/06/21 10 A 0524 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0118 21782 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 68.66 0.00

October 0.00 197.70 0.00 1,240.26
11/10/21 11 A 0585 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0134 21902 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 80.05 0.00
11/10/21 11 A 0585 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0134 21902 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 58.39 0.00



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2021

Page 2
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
11/10/21 11 A 0585 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0134 21902 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 29.09 0.00

November 0.00 167.53 0.00 1,072.73
12/08/21 12 A 0632 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0145 22009 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 156.43 0.00
12/08/21 12 A 0632 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0145 22009 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 63.76 0.00
12/08/21 12 A 0632 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0145 22009 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.86 0.00
12/22/21 12 A 0653 10 DALTON ELECTRIC 0151 22080 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 68.35 0.00
12/22/21 12 A 0653 8 DALTON ELECTRIC 0151 22080 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 263.03 0.00
01/05/22 12 A 0671 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0155 22056 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.86 0.00

December 0.00 585.29 0.00 487.44
Object...... 2,400.00 1,912.56 0.00 487.44

2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00            05 - HEATING
02/03/21 02 A 0040 10 DALTON HEATING 0011 20900 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 264.27 0.00
02/17/21 02 A 0070 8 DALTON PROPERTY 0017 20936 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 298.51 0.00

February 0.00 562.78 0.00 1,937.22
04/07/21 04 A 0164 8 DALTON HEATING 0038 21080 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 372.79 0.00

April 0.00 372.79 0.00 1,564.43
05/05/21 05 A 0219 10 DALTON HEATING 0049 21190 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 18.73 0.00
05/05/21 05 A 0219 10 DALTON HEATING 0049 21190 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 420.81 0.00

May 0.00 439.54 0.00 1,124.89
09/08/21 09 A 0470 8 DALTON HEATING 0108 21676 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 41.59 0.00
09/08/21 09 A 0470 8 DALTON HEATING 0108 21676 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 199.99 0.00

September 0.00 241.58 0.00 883.31
12/08/21 12 A 0632 10 DALTON HEATING 0145 22046 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 170.11 0.00
12/08/21 12 A 0632 8 DALTON LP BULK 0145 22046 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 140.30 0.00
12/22/21 12 A 0653 8 DALTON HEATING 0151 22068 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 83.52 0.00

December 0.00 393.93 0.00 489.38
Object...... 2,500.00 2,010.62 0.00 489.38

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00            08 - WATER QUALTY
01/20/21 01 A 0017 8 DALTON WATER TESTING 0006 20886 00397 - NORTHEAST 100.00 0.00
01/20/21 01 A 0017 10 DALTON WATER TESTING 0006 20886 00397 - NORTHEAST 100.00 0.00

January 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
02/17/21 02 A 0070 8 DALTON 0017 20945 00376 - CARDMEMBER 125.00 0.00
02/17/21 02 A 0070 10 DALTON 0017 20945 00376 - CARDMEMBER 125.00 0.00

February 0.00 250.00 0.00 -250.00
05/05/21 05 A 0219 10 DALTON URANIUM TEST 0049 21204 00397 - NORTHEAST 30.00 0.00
05/05/21 05 A 0219 8 DALTON URANIUM TEST 0049 21204 00397 - NORTHEAST 30.00 0.00

May 0.00 60.00 0.00 -310.00
07/07/21 07 A 0337 DALTON WATER TEST 0075 21402 00397 - NORTHEAST 50.00 0.00



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2021

Page 3
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
July 0.00 50.00 0.00 -360.00

08/18/21 08 A 0429 DALTON WATER TEST 0097 21633 00397 - NORTHEAST 30.00 0.00
August 0.00 30.00 0.00 -390.00

12/22/21 12 A 0653 DALTON WATER TEST 0151 22104 00397 - NORTHEAST 100.00 0.00
12/22/21 12 A 0653 DALTON WATER TEST 0151 22104 00397 - NORTHEAST 100.00 0.00

December 0.00 200.00 0.00 -590.00
Object...... 200.00 790.00 0.00 -590.00

150.00 0.00 0.00 150.0017 - SEPTIC PUMP
12/22/21 12 A 0653 DALTON SEPTIC PUMPED 0151 22106 00076 - PAT JACKSON INC. 240.00 0.00

December 0.00 240.00 0.00 -90.00
Object...... 150.00 240.00 0.00 -90.00
Expense..... 5,250.00 4,953.18 0.00 296.82

5,436.00 0.00 0.00 5,436.00        35 - REPAIRS
250.00 0.00 0.00 250.0005 - ELECTRICAL
150.00 0.00 0.00 150.0006 - PLUMBING

02/17/21 02 A 0070 10 DALTON REVERSE 0017 20940 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 500.00 0.00
03/03/21 02 A 0095 INSTALLATION REVERSE 0022 20998 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 500.00 0.00

February 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 -850.00
07/07/21 07 A 0337 WATER FILTER CARTRIDGE 0075 21377 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 151.62 0.00

July 0.00 151.62 0.00 -1,001.62
11/17/21 11 A 0597 8 DALTON PLUMBING 0137 21973 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 250.65 0.00

November 0.00 250.65 0.00 -1,252.27
Object...... 150.00 1,402.27 0.00 -1,252.27

500.00 0.00 0.00 500.0007 - HEATING
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.0008 - BUILDING

08/18/21 08 A 0429 8 DALTON REPAIRS 0097 21619 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 73.78 0.00
08/18/21 08 A 0429 REPAIRS TO 8 DALTON 0097 21619 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 34.58 0.00
08/18/21 08 A 0429 REAPAIRS TO 8 DALTON 0097 21619 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 14.10 0.00

August 0.00 122.46 0.00 4,377.54
10/20/21 10 A 0560 GRAVEL PICKED UP DALTON 0126 21829 00107 - DAVID HALLOWELL 22.00 0.00
10/20/21 10 A 0560 DALTON WINDOW REPAIR 0126 21837 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 63.23 0.00
10/20/21 10 A 0560 WINDOW AT DALTON REPAIR 0126 21837 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 843.95 0.00
10/20/21 10 A 0560 8 DALTON WINDOW REPAIR 0126 21837 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 133.42 0.00

October 0.00 1,062.60 0.00 3,314.94
11/10/21 11 A 0585 OUTSIDE LIGHT 8 DALTON 0134 21921 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 64.99 0.00
11/10/21 11 A 0585 DALTON WINDOW 0134 21921 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 36.56 0.00

November 0.00 101.55 0.00 3,213.39
12/08/21 12 A 0632 PUMP BASEMENT OUT 0145 22017 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 52.45 0.00



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:28 PM
Belgrade-2021

Page 4
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
12/08/21 12 A 0632 STAGING FOR DALTON 0145 22027 00728 - MCCORMACK 284.96 0.00
12/08/21 12 A 0632 STAGING TO PUT ROOF UP 0145 22017 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 66.17 0.00
12/22/21 12 A 0653 BLUE TARPS FOR DALTON 0151 22077 00376 - CARDMEMBER 24.74 0.00
12/22/21 12 A 0653 WINDOW SCREEN DALTON 0151 22089 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 40.00 0.00

December 0.00 468.32 0.00 2,745.07
Object...... 4,500.00 1,754.93 0.00 2,745.07

36.00 0.00 0.00 36.00            17 - EXTINGUISHER
Expense..... 5,436.00 3,157.20 0.00 2,278.80
Division.... 10,686.00 8,110.38 0.00 2,575.62
Department.. 10,686.00 8,110.38 0.00 2,575.62

10,686.00 8,110.38 0.00 2,575.62Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-011:31 PM
Belgrade-2021

Page 1
03/14/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00    01 - RENT

01/07/21 W 0011 01/07/2021 C/R 0.00 855.00
January 0.00 0.00 855.00 19,145.00

02/04/21 W 0062 02/04/2021 C/R 0.00 1,615.00
February 0.00 0.00 1,615.00 17,530.00

03/08/21 W 0121 03/08/2021 C/R 0.00 1,710.00
March 0.00 0.00 1,710.00 15,820.00

04/07/21 W 0193 04/07/2021 C/R 0.00 1,710.00
April 0.00 0.00 1,710.00 14,110.00

05/06/21 W 0242 05/06/2021 C/R 0.00 1,710.00
May 0.00 0.00 1,710.00 12,400.00

06/04/21 W 0293 06/04/2021 C/R 0.00 1,710.00
June 0.00 0.00 1,710.00 10,690.00

07/06/21 W 0355 07/06/2021 C/R 0.00 1,660.00
July 0.00 0.00 1,660.00 9,030.00

08/05/21 W 0419 08/05/2021 C/R 0.00 1,710.00
August 0.00 0.00 1,710.00 7,320.00

09/07/21 W 0494 09/07/2021 C/R 0.00 855.00
September 0.00 0.00 855.00 6,465.00

10/05/21 W 0535 10/05/2021 C/R 0.00 1,445.70
October 0.00 0.00 1,445.70 5,019.30

11/03/21 W 0588 11/03/2021 C/R 0.00 2,205.00
November 0.00 0.00 2,205.00 2,814.30

12/06/21 W 0644 12/06/2021 C/R 0.00 2,205.00
08/04/22 G 0716 RENT REV MOVED TO DALTON 19,391.00 0.00

December 0.00 19,391.00 2,205.00 20,000.30
Revenue..... 20,000.00 19,391.00 19,390.70 20,000.30
Department.. 20,000.00 19,391.00 19,390.70 20,000.30

20,000.00 19,391.00 19,390.70 20,000.30Final Totals



2020  Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:26 PM
Belgrade-2020

Page 1
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

10,536.00 0.00 0.00 10,536.0013 - FACILITIES
10,536.00 0.00 0.00 10,536.00    11 - DALTON

5,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,100.00        20 - SERVICES
2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00            04 - ELECTRICITY

02/04/20 02 R A 0045 10 DALTON LANE 0022 19712 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 99.04 0.00
02/04/20 02 R A 0045 18 DALTON LANE - ELECTRIC 0022 19712 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.33 0.00
02/04/20 02 R A 0045 8 DALTON LANE - ELECTRIC 0022 19712 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 47.93 0.00

February 0.00 162.30 0.00 2,237.70
03/03/20 03 R A 0110 8 DALTON ROAD ELECTRIC 0037 19809 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 94.37 0.00
03/03/20 03 R A 0110 10 DALTON ROAD ELECTRIC 0037 19809 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 180.34 0.00
03/03/20 03 R A 0110 18 DALTON ROAD ELECTRIC 0037 19809 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 30.81 0.00

March 0.00 305.52 0.00 1,932.18
04/08/20 04 R A 0197 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 19919 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 92.33 0.00
04/08/20 04 R A 0197 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 19919 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 156.56 0.00
04/08/20 04 R A 0197 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0049 19919 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 31.15 0.00

April 0.00 280.04 0.00 1,652.14
05/06/20 05 R A 0225 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0058 19989 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 123.98 0.00
05/06/20 05 R A 0225 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0058 19989 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.72 0.00
05/06/20 05 R A 0225 8 DALTON ELECTRCITY 0058 19989 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 39.88 0.00

May 0.00 179.58 0.00 1,472.56
06/03/20 06 R A 0281 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0073 20067 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 44.23 0.00
06/03/20 06 R A 0281 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0073 20067 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 103.95 0.00
06/03/20 06 R A 0281 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0073 20067 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.72 0.00

June 0.00 163.90 0.00 1,308.66
07/08/20 07 A 0345 18 DALTON ELECTRCITY 0089 20149 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.72 0.00
07/08/20 07 A 0345 8 DALTON ELECTRCITY 0089 20149 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 41.33 0.00
07/08/20 07 A 0345 10 DALTON ELECTRCITY 0089 20149 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 86.88 0.00

July 0.00 143.93 0.00 1,164.73
08/05/20 08 A 0391 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0103 20253 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 66.07 0.00
08/05/20 08 A 0391 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0103 20253 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 126.23 0.00
08/05/20 08 A 0391 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0103 20253 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.11 0.00

August 0.00 208.41 0.00 956.32
09/03/20 09 A 0439 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0117 20366 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 84.51 0.00
09/03/20 09 A 0439 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0117 20366 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00
09/03/20 09 A 0439 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0117 20366 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 74.97 0.00

September 0.00 175.79 0.00 780.53
10/07/20 10 A 0492 18 DALTON ELECTRIC 0133 20451 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00
10/07/20 10 A 0492 8 DALTON ELECTRIC 0133 20451 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 50.79 0.00
10/07/20 10 A 0492 10 DALTON ELECTRIC 0133 20451 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 59.59 0.00



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:26 PM
Belgrade-2020

Page 2
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
October 0.00 126.69 0.00 653.84

11/11/20 11 A 0555 18 DALTON ELECTRIC 0147 20562 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00
11/11/20 11 A 0555 10 DALTON ELECTRIC 0147 20562 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 50.50 0.00
11/11/20 11 A 0555 8 DALTON ELECTRIC 0147 20562 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 50.94 0.00

November 0.00 117.75 0.00 536.09
12/02/20 12 A 0600 10 DALTON ELECTRIC 0157 20670 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 62.03 0.00
12/02/20 12 A 0600 18 DALTON ELECTRIC 0157 20670 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.47 0.00
12/02/20 12 A 0600 8 DALTON ELECTRIC 0157 20670 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 63.09 0.00
12/30/20 12 A 0655 8 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0170 20777 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 65.27 0.00
12/30/20 12 A 0655 10 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0170 20777 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 48.85 0.00
12/30/20 12 A 0655 18 DALTON ELECTRICITY 0170 20777 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 16.31 0.00

December 0.00 272.02 0.00 264.07
Object...... 2,400.00 2,135.93 0.00 264.07

2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00            05 - HEATING
02/04/20 02 R A 0045 8 DALTON - HEATING FUEL 0022 19705 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 438.74 0.00
02/04/20 02 R A 0045 10 DALTON LANE - HEATING 0022 19705 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 268.50 0.00

February 0.00 707.24 0.00 1,792.76
03/03/20 03 R A 0110 8 DALTON LANE 0037 19804 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 317.23 0.00

March 0.00 317.23 0.00 1,475.53
04/22/20 04 R A 0206 8 DALTON HEATING 0052 19952 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 253.48 0.00

April 0.00 253.48 0.00 1,222.05
05/06/20 05 R A 0225 10 DALTON HEATING FUEL 0058 20009 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 180.29 0.00

May 0.00 180.29 0.00 1,041.76
08/26/20 08 A 0426 8 DALTON HEATING FUEL 0114 20316 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 5.72 0.00
08/26/20 08 A 0426 10 DALOT HEATING 0114 20316 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 33.89 0.00

August 0.00 39.61 0.00 1,002.15
11/11/20 11 A 0555 8 DALTON OIL 0147 20552 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 128.97 0.00
11/11/20 11 A 0555 10 DALTON HEATING 0147 20552 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 64.40 0.00

November 0.00 193.37 0.00 808.78
12/30/20 12 A 0655 8 DALTON HEATING FUEL 0170 20768 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 336.80 0.00

December 0.00 336.80 0.00 471.98
Object...... 2,500.00 2,028.02 0.00 471.98

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00            08 - WATER QUALTY
01/06/21 12 A 0667 WATER TESTING 10 DALTON 0171 20821 00397 - NORTHEAST 100.00 0.00
01/06/21 12 A 0667 WATER TESTING 0171 20821 00397 - NORTHEAST 95.00 0.00

December 0.00 195.00 0.00 5.00
Object...... 200.00 195.00 0.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            17 - SEPTIC PUMP



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:26 PM
Belgrade-2020

Page 3
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
10/07/20 10 A 0492 DALTON SEPTIC PUMPED 0133 20470 00076 - PAT JACKSON INC. 230.00 0.00

October 0.00 230.00 0.00 -230.00
Object...... 0.00 230.00 0.00 -230.00
Expense..... 5,100.00 4,588.95 0.00 511.05

5,436.00 0.00 0.00 5,436.00        35 - REPAIRS
250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00            05 - ELECTRICAL
150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00            06 - PLUMBING

02/18/20 02 R A 0082 HOTWATER - SINK REPAIR 0031 19748 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 60.00 0.00
February 0.00 60.00 0.00 90.00

04/08/20 04 R A 0197 DALTON BOILER LOW WATER 0049 19915 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 60.00 0.00
April 0.00 60.00 0.00 30.00
Object...... 150.00 120.00 0.00 30.00

500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00            07 - HEATING
10/21/20 10 A 0515 DALTON THERMOSTAT 0139 20508 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 60.00 0.00

October 0.00 60.00 0.00 440.00
Object...... 500.00 60.00 0.00 440.00

4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00            08 - BUILDING
10/21/20 10 A 0515 CLOSE OFF PORCH WINTER 0139 20518 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 44.74 0.00
10/21/20 10 A 0515 ROOFING FOR DALTON 8 0139 20518 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 4,771.81 0.00

October 0.00 4,816.55 0.00 -316.55
Object...... 4,500.00 4,816.55 0.00 -316.55

36.00 0.00 0.00 36.00            17 - EXTINGUISHER
Expense..... 5,436.00 4,996.55 0.00 439.45
Division.... 10,536.00 9,585.50 0.00 950.50
Department.. 10,536.00 9,585.50 0.00 950.50

10,536.00 9,585.50 0.00 950.50Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-011:32 PM
Belgrade-2020

Page 1
03/14/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00    01 - RENT

01/10/20 W 0015 01/10/2020 C/R 1,755.00
January 0.00 1,755.00 -1,755.00

02/10/20 W 0076 02/10/2020 C/R 1,755.00
February 0.00 1,755.00 -3,510.00

03/09/20 W 0156 03/09/2020 C/R 1,755.00
March 0.00 1,755.00 -5,265.00

04/06/20 W 0201 04/06/2020 C/R 1,755.00
April 0.00 1,755.00 -7,020.00

05/27/20 W 0282 05/27/2020 C/R 1,755.00
May 0.00 1,755.00 -8,775.00

06/05/20 W 0300 06/05/2020 C/R 1,755.00
June 0.00 1,755.00 -10,530.00

07/07/20 W 0356 07/07/2020 C/R 1,755.00
July 0.00 1,755.00 -12,285.00

08/13/20 W 0422 08/13/2020 C/R 1,755.00
August 0.00 1,755.00 -14,040.00

09/08/20 W 0463 09/08/2020 C/R 1,755.00
September 0.00 1,755.00 -15,795.00

10/07/20 W 0508 10/07/2020 C/R 1,755.00
October 0.00 1,755.00 -17,550.00

11/12/20 W 0585 11/12/2020 C/R 1,755.00
November 0.00 1,755.00 -19,305.00

12/21/20 W 0640 12/21/2020 C/R 1,755.00
01/27/21 G 0684 RENT -42,145.00

December 0.00 -40,390.00 21,085.00
Revenue..... 0.00 -21,085.00 21,085.00
Department.. 0.00 -21,085.00 21,085.00

0.00 -21,085.00 21,085.00Final Totals



2019 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:26 PM
Belgrade-2019

Page 1
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

14,786.00 0.00 0.00 14,786.0013 - FACILITIES
14,786.00 0.00 0.00 14,786.00    11 - DALTON

7,600.00 0.00 0.00 7,600.00        20 - SERVICES
2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00            04 - ELECTRICITY

02/06/19 02 R A 0050 10 DALTON 0013 18397 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 114.64 0.00
February 0.00 114.64 0.00 2,285.36

03/06/19 03 R A 0091 10 DALTON 0024 18498 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 86.13 0.00
March 0.00 86.13 0.00 2,199.23

04/02/19 04 R A 0128 10 DALTON 0034 18593 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 95.64 0.00
April 0.00 95.64 0.00 2,103.59

05/08/19 05 R A 0211 10 DALTON 0048 18710 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 84.39 0.00
May 0.00 84.39 0.00 2,019.20

06/05/19 06 R A 0248 ELECTRIC - 10 DALTON ROAD 0061 18799 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 76.15 0.00
06/05/19 06 R A 0248 ELECT. 18 DALTON ROAD 0061 18799 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.26 0.00

June 0.00 91.41 0.00 1,927.79
07/03/19 07 R A 0285 ELECTRIC BILL 0072 18904 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 69.66 0.00
07/03/19 07 R A 0285 18 DALTON - ELECTRICITY 0072 18904 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.26 0.00

July 0.00 84.92 0.00 1,842.87
08/07/19 08 R A 0359 10 DALTON ROAD 0087 19035 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 58.12 0.00
08/07/19 08 R A 0359 18 DALTON - ELECTRIC 0087 19035 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 26.60 0.00

August 0.00 84.72 0.00 1,758.15
09/04/19 09 R A 0416 10 DALTON - ELECTRIC 0097 19132 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 76.51 0.00
09/04/19 09 R A 0416 DALTON HOUSE - ELECTRIC 0097 19132 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 23.47 0.00

September 0.00 99.98 0.00 1,658.17
10/01/19 10 R A 0464 10 DALTON ELECT 0107 19232 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 71.33 0.00
10/01/19 10 R A 0464 18 DALTON 0107 19232 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.77 0.00

October 0.00 87.10 0.00 1,571.07
11/06/19 11 R A 0548 8 DALTON RD - ELECTRIC 0120 19319 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 42.94 0.00
11/06/19 11 R A 0548 10 DALTON - ELECTRIC 0120 19319 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 74.00 0.00
11/06/19 11 R A 0548 CFAS- 18 DALTON RD - ELEC 0120 19319 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.33 0.00

November 0.00 132.27 0.00 1,438.80
12/03/19 12 R A 0610 ELECT. 10 DALTON 0131 19482 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 70.07 0.00
12/03/19 12 R A 0610 ELECTRIC - 18 DALTON 0131 19482 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.33 0.00
12/30/19 12 R A 0667 8 DALTON - ELECTRIC 0142 19607 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 48.39 0.00
12/30/19 12 R A 0667 18 DALTON - ELECTRIC 0142 19607 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 15.33 0.00
12/30/19 12 R A 0667 10 DALTON ELECTRIC 0142 19607 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 90.03 0.00

December 0.00 239.15 0.00 1,199.65
Object...... 2,400.00 1,200.35 0.00 1,199.65

5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00            05 - HEATING



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:26 PM
Belgrade-2019

Page 2
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
02/06/19 02 R A 0050 99.9 FUEL 0013 18391 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 233.77 0.00
02/19/19 02 R A 0067 8 DALTON 179.9 FUEL 0018 18436 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 419.17 0.00

February 0.00 652.94 0.00 4,347.06
03/06/19 03 R A 0091 108 FUEL 10 DALTON 0024 18493 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 253.69 0.00

March 0.00 253.69 0.00 4,093.37
04/02/19 04 R A 0128 169.4 FUEL 0034 18582 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 389.96 0.00
04/17/19 04 R A 0150 87.8 FUEL 0040 18644 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 202.29 0.00

April 0.00 592.25 0.00 3,501.12
07/17/19 07 R A 0315 131.3 8 DALTON FUEL 0078 18956 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 262.21 0.00

July 0.00 262.21 0.00 3,238.91
09/18/19 09 R A 0434 LP BULK - 0102 19161 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 42.76 0.00

September 0.00 42.76 0.00 3,196.15
10/15/19 10 R A 0505 FUEL OIL 0112 19263 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 100.36 0.00

October 0.00 100.36 0.00 3,095.79
12/03/19 12 R A 0610 ELECTRIC - 8 DALTON 0131 19482 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 41.32 0.00
12/17/19 12 R A 0626 10 DALTON ROAD 0137 19533 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 148.06 0.00
12/17/19 12 R A 0626 8 DALTON LANE HEATING 0137 19533 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 210.56 0.00

December 0.00 399.94 0.00 2,695.85
Object...... 5,000.00 2,304.15 0.00 2,695.85

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00            08 - WATER QUALTY
12/17/19 12 R A 0626 8 DALTON WATER TEST 0137 19568 00397 - NORTHEAST 100.00 0.00
12/17/19 12 R A 0626 10 DALTON WATER TEST 0137 19568 00397 - NORTHEAST 100.00 0.00

December 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
Object...... 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
Expense..... 7,600.00 3,704.50 0.00 3,895.50

7,186.00 0.00 0.00 7,186.00        35 - REPAIRS
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00            05 - ELECTRICAL

05/22/19 05 R A 0229 FLOOD ARM REPLACEMENT 0054 18765 00066 - GENERATORS OF 145.72 0.00
May 0.00 145.72 0.00 854.28

10/01/19 10 R A 0464 DALTON PROPERTY - 0107 19232 00020 - CENTRAL MAINE 162.39 0.00
October 0.00 162.39 0.00 691.89
Object...... 1,000.00 308.11 0.00 691.89

150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00            06 - PLUMBING
10/01/19 10 R A 0464 PLUMBING - KITCHEN 0107 19229 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 219.65 0.00

October 0.00 219.65 0.00 -69.65
Object...... 150.00 219.65 0.00 -69.65

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00            07 - HEATING
01/16/19 01 R A 0016 FURNACE REPAIR 0006 18348 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 65.50 0.00



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-171:26 PM
Belgrade-2019

Page 3
03/14/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
January 0.00 65.50 0.00 934.50

02/19/19 02 R A 0067 FURNACE FILTERS-10 0018 18440 00376 - CARDMEMBER 12.71 0.00
February 0.00 12.71 0.00 921.79

11/06/19 11 R A 0548 FURNACE REPAIRS 0120 19314 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 65.00 0.00
November 0.00 65.00 0.00 856.79
Object...... 1,000.00 143.21 0.00 856.79

5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00            08 - BUILDING
02/19/19 02 R A 0067 LIGHTBULBS-10 DALTON 0018 18440 00376 - CARDMEMBER 4.00 0.00

February 0.00 4.00 0.00 4,996.00
07/17/19 07 R A 0315 GRAVEL DALTON PROPERTY 0078 18967 00107 - DAVID HALLOWELL 22.50 0.00
07/17/19 07 R A 0315 DALTON - GRAVEL 0078 18967 00107 - DAVID HALLOWELL 22.50 0.00
07/17/19 07 C A 0329 VOID - DALTON - GRAVEL 0000 18967 00107 - DAVID HALLOWELL -22.50 0.00
07/17/19 07 C A 0329 VOID - GRAVEL DALTON 0000 18967 00107 - DAVID HALLOWELL -22.50 0.00
07/23/19 07 R G 0354 DAVE HALLOWELL - DALTON 22.50 0.00
10/24/19 07 R G 0546 VOIDED CHECK 018967 0.00 22.50
10/24/19 07 C G 0641 VOIDED CHECK 018967 0.00 -22.50

July 0.00 22.50 0.00 4,973.50
09/04/19 09 R A 0416 DALTON HOUSE 0097 19139 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 98.19 0.00
09/18/19 09 R A 0434 DALTON PROPERTY REPAIRS 0102 19176 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 61.07 0.00

September 0.00 159.26 0.00 4,814.24
10/01/19 10 R A 0464 8 DALTON HOUSE - WINDOW 0107 19238 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 225.00 0.00

October 0.00 225.00 0.00 4,589.24
11/19/19 11 R A 0577 WINTERIZATION DALTON 0125 19398 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 75.61 0.00

November 0.00 75.61 0.00 4,513.63
Object...... 5,000.00 486.37 0.00 4,513.63

36.00 0.00 0.00 36.00            17 - EXTINGUISHER
Expense..... 7,186.00 1,157.34 0.00 6,028.66
Division.... 14,786.00 4,861.84 0.00 9,924.16
Department.. 14,786.00 4,861.84 0.00 9,924.16

14,786.00 4,861.84 0.00 9,924.16Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-011:32 PM
Belgrade-2019

Page 1
03/14/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00    01 - RENT

01/07/19 W 0008 01/07/2019 C/R 935.00
January 0.00 935.00 -935.00

02/07/19 W 0059 02/07/2019 C/R 2,542.60
February 0.00 2,542.60 -3,477.60

03/12/19 W 0105 03/12/2019 C/R 1,755.00
March 0.00 1,755.00 -5,232.60

04/08/19 W 0141 04/08/2019 C/R 1,755.00
April 0.00 1,755.00 -6,987.60

05/06/19 W 0216 05/06/2019 C/R 1,755.00
May 0.00 1,755.00 -8,742.60

06/07/19 W 0259 06/07/2019 C/R 1,755.00
June 0.00 1,755.00 -10,497.60

07/08/19 W 0301 07/08/2019 C/R 1,755.00
July 0.00 1,755.00 -12,252.60

08/05/19 W 0377 08/05/2019 C/R 1,755.00
August 0.00 1,755.00 -14,007.60

09/09/19 W 0430 09/09/2019 C/R 1,755.00
September 0.00 1,755.00 -15,762.60

10/04/19 W 0492 10/04/2019 C/R 1,680.00
October 0.00 1,680.00 -17,442.60

11/06/19 W 0566 11/06/2019 C/R 1,888.20
November 0.00 1,888.20 -19,330.80

12/06/19 W 0621 12/06/2019 C/R 1,755.00
December 0.00 1,755.00 -21,085.80
Revenue..... 0.00 21,085.80 -21,085.80
Department.. 0.00 21,085.80 -21,085.80

0.00 21,085.80 -21,085.80Final Totals



2018 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-1711:34 AM
Belgrade-18

Page 1
03/22/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

5,400.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.0013 - FACILITIES
5,400.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00    11 - DALTON

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00        20 - SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            04 - ELECTRICITY

08/08/18 08 R A 0432 10 DALTON ROAD 0093 17567 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 17.09 0.00
08/22/18 08 R A 0455 DALTON 0100 17643 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 17.62 0.00

August 0.00 34.71 0.00 -34.71
10/03/18 10 R A 0526 10 DALTON 0119 17835 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 13.85 0.00
10/24/18 10 R A 0586 10 DALTON 0131 17948 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 13.30 0.00

October 0.00 27.15 0.00 -61.86
12/05/18 12 R A 0670 10 DALTON 0147 18139 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 74.57 0.00
12/31/18 12 R A 0735 10 DALTON 0157 18264 00052 - CENTRAL MAINE 88.00 0.00

December 0.00 162.57 0.00 -224.43
Object...... 0.00 224.43 0.00 -224.43

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            05 - HEATING
12/18/18 12 R A 0717 222.6 FUEL 0152 18185 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 553.83 0.00
12/18/18 12 R A 0717 166.9 FUEL 0152 18185 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 565.25 0.00
01/16/19 12 R A 0768 64.6 LP 0163 18325 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 92.38 0.00
01/16/19 12 R A 0768 182.4 FUEL 0163 18325 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 260.83 0.00
01/16/19 12 R A 0768 86.9 LP 0163 18325 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 124.27 0.00

December 0.00 1,596.56 0.00 -1,596.56
Object...... 0.00 1,596.56 0.00 -1,596.56

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00            08 - WATER QUALTY
12/05/18 12 R A 0670 WATER TESTING 0147 18159 00397 - NORTHEAST 190.00 0.00

December 0.00 190.00 0.00 10.00
Object...... 200.00 190.00 0.00 10.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            17 - SEPTIC PUMP
10/24/18 10 R A 0586 SEPTIC PUMPING 0131 17964 00076 - PAT JACKSON INC. 210.00 0.00

October 0.00 210.00 0.00 -210.00
Object...... 0.00 210.00 0.00 -210.00
Expense..... 200.00 2,220.99 0.00 -2,020.99

5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00        35 - REPAIRS
700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00            05 - ELECTRICAL
500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00            06 - PLUMBING

02/07/18 02 R A 0062 UNCLOGGED KITCHEN SINK 0015 16667 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 97.85 0.00
February 0.00 97.85 0.00 402.15

05/02/18 05 R A 0209 DALTON BOILER REPAIRS 0051 17067 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 55.00 0.00
May 0.00 55.00 0.00 347.15

11/07/18 11 R A 0600 TIGHTENED PECK COCK 0135 17994 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 55.00 0.00



Expense Detail Report
January to December

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-1711:34 AM
Belgrade-18

Page 2
03/22/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITIES CONT'D
November 0.00 55.00 0.00 292.15

12/18/18 12 R A 0717 PLUNGED SINK/TUB DRAIN 0152 18190 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 55.00 0.00
December 0.00 55.00 0.00 237.15
Object...... 500.00 262.85 0.00 237.15

800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00            07 - HEATING
02/21/18 02 R A 0084 THAWED PIPES-10 DALTON 0020 16730 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 195.00 0.00
02/21/18 02 R A 0084 FLOODED BASEMENT-8 0020 16730 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 82.50 0.00

February 0.00 277.50 0.00 522.50
12/31/18 12 R A 0735 OPENED SHUTOFF VALVES 0157 18260 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 56.00 0.00
12/31/18 12 R A 0735 SERVICE CALL FEE 0157 18260 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 120.00 0.00

December 0.00 176.00 0.00 346.50
Object...... 800.00 453.50 0.00 346.50

3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00            08 - BUILDING
03/07/18 03 R A 0115 GAS RANGE 0027 16824 00239 - STEVE'S APPLIANCE 434.00 0.00
03/20/18 03 R A 0144 LEAK TESTED STOVE 0033 16853 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 107.00 0.00

March 0.00 541.00 0.00 2,459.00
04/04/18 04 R A 0164 INSTALL COOKSTOVE 0038 16917 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 148.50 0.00

April 0.00 148.50 0.00 2,310.50
10/03/18 10 R A 0526 PAINT FOR STAIRES 0119 17842 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 63.28 0.00

October 0.00 63.28 0.00 2,247.22
11/07/18 11 R A 0600 DALTON STORM DOOR 0135 18001 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 12.79 0.00

November 0.00 12.79 0.00 2,234.43
12/18/18 12 R A 0717 WOOD LATH 0152 18204 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 14.49 0.00
12/18/18 12 R A 0717 FLOODLIGHT 0152 18204 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 18.59 0.00
12/31/18 12 R A 0735 PLASTIC TO COVER PORCH 0157 18273 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 28.28 0.00

December 0.00 61.36 0.00 2,173.07
Object...... 3,000.00 826.93 0.00 2,173.07

200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00            16 - FURNACE 
Expense..... 5,200.00 1,543.28 0.00 3,656.72
Division.... 5,400.00 3,764.27 0.00 1,635.73
Department.. 5,400.00 3,764.27 0.00 1,635.73

5,400.00 3,764.27 0.00 1,635.73Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-0111:34 AM
Belgrade-18

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00    01 - RENT

01/11/18 W 0022 01/11/2018 C/R 1,440.00
January 0.00 1,440.00 -1,440.00

02/12/18 W 0079 02/12/2018 C/R 1,440.72
February 0.00 1,440.72 -2,880.72

03/09/18 W 0131 03/09/2018 C/R 1,460.00
March 0.00 1,460.00 -4,340.72

04/09/18 W 0182 04/09/2018 C/R 1,427.20
April 0.00 1,427.20 -5,767.92

05/09/18 W 0235 05/09/2018 C/R 1,440.00
May 0.00 1,440.00 -7,207.92

06/07/18 W 0308 06/07/2018 C/R 1,440.00
June 0.00 1,440.00 -8,647.92

07/06/18 W 0362 07/06/2018 C/R 1,440.00
July 0.00 1,440.00 -10,087.92

08/14/18 W 0451 08/14/2018 C/R 810.00
August 0.00 810.00 -10,897.92

09/10/18 W 0491 09/10/2018 C/R 810.00
September 0.00 810.00 -11,707.92

10/03/18 W 0555 10/03/2018 C/R 803.69
October 0.00 803.69 -12,511.61

11/08/18 W 0621 11/08/2018 C/R 855.00
November 0.00 855.00 -13,366.61

12/06/18 W 0697 12/06/2018 C/R 1,610.00
December 0.00 1,610.00 -14,976.61
Revenue..... 0.00 14,976.61 -14,976.61
Department.. 0.00 14,976.61 -14,976.61

0.00 14,976.61 -14,976.61Final Totals



2017 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-1611:41 AM
Belgrade-17

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.0013 - FACILITY MAINTENANCE
6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00    11 - DALTON PROPERTIES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        20 - SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            04 - ELECTRICITY

06/07/17 A 0296 18 DALTON ROAD 15.00 0.00
June 0.00 15.00 0.00 -15.00

08/03/17 A 0427 18 DALTON ROAD 17.97 0.00
08/03/17 A 0436 18 DALTON ROAD -17.97 0.00

August 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.00
10/04/17 A 0573 18 DALTON ROAD 17.07 0.00

October 0.00 17.07 0.00 -32.07
Object...... 0.00 32.07 0.00 -32.07

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            05 - HEATING
02/21/17 A 0070 101.4 FUEL 167.31 0.00
02/21/17 A 0070 160.8 FUEL 265.32 0.00

February 0.00 432.63 0.00 -432.63
03/22/17 A 0120 5.3 PROPANE 6.47 0.00
03/22/17 A 0120 105.7 FUEL 174.41 0.00
03/22/17 A 0120 148.4 FUEL 244.86 0.00

March 0.00 425.74 0.00 -858.37
05/17/17 A 0260 130.3 FUEL 215.00 0.00
05/17/17 A 0260 21.3 PROPANE 25.99 0.00

May 0.00 240.99 0.00 -1,099.36
Object...... 0.00 1,099.36 0.00 -1,099.36
Expense..... 0.00 1,131.43 0.00 -1,131.43

6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00        35 - REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            05 - ELECTRICAL

06/07/17 A 0296 DALTON OUTLETS 652.23 0.00
June 0.00 652.23 0.00 -652.23
Object...... 0.00 652.23 0.00 -652.23

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            06 - PLUMBING
02/21/17 A 0070 LG WATER FILTER CARTRIDGE 111.50 0.00

February 0.00 111.50 0.00 -111.50
04/05/17 A 0148 FLAPPER TOILET TANK BALL 2.96 0.00

April 0.00 2.96 0.00 -114.46
Object...... 0.00 114.46 0.00 -114.46

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            07 - HEATING
02/08/17 A 0054 AQUASTAT 8 DALTON 273.00 0.00
02/08/17 A 0054 FURNACE CLEANING 100.00 0.00
02/08/17 A 0054 THERMOSTAT 10 DALTON 127.50 0.00
02/08/17 A 0054 FURNACE CLEANING 100.00 0.00

February 0.00 600.50 0.00 -600.50
06/07/17 A 0296 GUAGE GLASS TANK-DALTON 70.50 0.00

June 0.00 70.50 0.00 -671.00
09/06/17 A 0502 SMOKE PIPE/TIOLET 77.35 0.00

September 0.00 77.35 0.00 -748.35
11/22/17 A 0677 RE-HOOKED HEAT DUCT 57.00 0.00

November 0.00 57.00 0.00 -805.35
Object...... 0.00 805.35 0.00 -805.35

6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00            08 - BUILDING
04/19/17 A 0177 PLYWOOD 5.85 0.00

April 0.00 5.85 0.00 5,994.15
05/17/17 A 0260 GRILL COVER 9.97 0.00
05/17/17 A 0260 SMOKE DETECTOR 159.88 0.00



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 13-11-20-04 - E 13-11-35-1611:41 AM
Belgrade-17

Page 2
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

13 - FACILITY MAINTENANCE CONT'D
05/17/17 A 0260 ROOF REPAIR 1,000.00 0.00
05/17/17 A 0260 ROOF REPAIR 2,000.00 0.00

May 0.00 3,169.85 0.00 2,824.30
06/07/17 A 0296 SQUIRREL DETERRENT 12.37 0.00
06/21/17 A 0329 DALTON PROPERTY 50.39 0.00

June 0.00 62.76 0.00 2,761.54
07/05/17 A 0367 SHEETROCKING SUPPLIES 24.66 0.00
07/05/17 A 0367 FURNACE ROOM REPAIR 21.20 0.00

July 0.00 45.86 0.00 2,715.68
11/08/17 A 0655 DALTON STAIR REPAIR 15.12 0.00

November 0.00 15.12 0.00 2,700.56
Object...... 6,000.00 3,299.44 0.00 2,700.56
Expense..... 6,000.00 4,871.48 0.00 1,128.52
Division.... 6,000.00 6,002.91 0.00 -2.91
Department.. 6,000.00 6,002.91 0.00 -2.91

6,000.00 6,002.91 0.00 -2.91Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-0111:39 AM
Belgrade-17

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00    01 - RENT

01/17/17 W 0019 01/17/2017 C/R 2,366.02
01/27/17 W 0040 01/27/2017 C/R 728.00

January 0.00 3,094.02 -3,094.02
02/15/17 W 0067 02/15/2017 C/R 730.00
02/17/17 W 0074 02/17/2017 C/R 910.00

February 0.00 1,640.00 -4,734.02
03/08/17 W 0109 03/08/2017 C/R 728.00

March 0.00 728.00 -5,462.02
04/14/17 W 0178 04/14/2017 C/R 720.00
04/27/17 W 0228 04/27/2017 C/R 1,400.00

April 0.00 2,120.00 -7,582.02
05/08/17 W 0252 05/08/2017 C/R 1,710.00

May 0.00 1,710.00 -9,292.02
06/05/17 W 0305 06/05/2017 C/R 700.00

June 0.00 700.00 -9,992.02
07/05/17 W 0380 07/05/2017 C/R 720.00

July 0.00 720.00 -10,712.02
08/04/17 W 0443 08/04/2017 C/R 1,040.00

August 0.00 1,040.00 -11,752.02
09/13/17 W 0531 09/13/2017 C/R 1,440.00

September 0.00 1,440.00 -13,192.02
10/10/17 W 0596 10/10/2017 C/R 1,440.00

October 0.00 1,440.00 -14,632.02
11/13/17 W 0674 11/13/2017 C/R 630.00

November 0.00 630.00 -15,262.02
12/08/17 W 0720 12/08/2017 C/R 2,285.08

December 0.00 2,285.08 -17,547.10
Revenue..... 0.00 17,547.10 -17,547.10
Department.. 0.00 17,547.10 -17,547.10

0.00 17,547.10 -17,547.10Final Totals



2016 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 51-01-20-24 - E 51-01-99-9911:43 AM
Belgrade-16

Page 1
03/22/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0051 - DALTON
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00    01 - DALTON
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        20 - SERVICES&CHG
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            25 - HEATING

01/20/16 01 R A 0446 DALTON 0000 33732 00307 - FABIAN OIL 29.36 0.00
02/03/16 02 R A 0445 SERVICE/HEAT 0000 33779 00307 - FABIAN OIL 118.82 0.00
02/03/16 02 R A 0445 SERVICE/HEAT 0000 33779 00307 - FABIAN OIL 846.56 0.00
04/06/16 04 R A 0449 DALTON ROAD 0000 33978 00307 - FABIAN OIL 17.91 0.00
04/20/16 04 R A 0450 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 34048 00307 - FABIAN OIL 216.83 0.00
05/18/16 05 R A 0452 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 34205 00307 - FABIAN OIL 194.33 0.00
07/05/16 07 R A 0547 DALTON PROPERTY:PROPANE 0000 34424 00307 - FABIAN OIL 26.98 0.00
09/21/16 09 R A 0822 10 DALTON 0124 34668 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 13.53 0.00
09/21/16 09 R A 0822 8 DALTON LANE 0124 34668 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 144.54 0.00
10/19/16 10 R A 0928 8 DALTON LANE 0136 34774 00307 - FABIAN OIL 258.58 0.00
10/19/16 10 R A 0928 8 DALTON LANE 0136 34764 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 17.20 0.00
10/19/16 10 R A 0928 10 DALTON LANE 0136 34764 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 13.66 0.00
10/19/16 10 R A 0928 10 DALTON LANE 0136 34774 00307 - FABIAN OIL 130.29 0.00
12/07/16 12 R A 1045 8 DALTON LANE 0164 35079 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 6.59 0.00
12/07/16 12 R A 1045 10 DALTON LANE 0164 35079 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 10.86 0.00
01/18/17 12 R A 1110 15 GALS LP 0178 35271 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 18.30 0.00
01/18/17 12 R A 1110 50.7 GALS FUEL 0178 35271 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 83.66 0.00
01/18/17 12 R A 1110 11.9 GALS LP 0178 35271 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 14.52 0.00
01/18/17 12 R A 1110 122.5 GALS FUEL 0178 35271 00289 - AUGUSTA FUEL 202.13 0.00

Object...... 0.00 2,364.65 0.00 -2,364.65
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            29 - CONTRACT SER

01/20/16 01 R A 0548 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 33743 165.00 0.00
01/20/16 01 R A 0549 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 33731 00107 - DAVID HALLOWELL 1,799.00 0.00
03/09/16 03 R A 0550 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 33906 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 364.60 0.00
04/20/16 04 R A 0551 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 34047 00107 - DAVID HALLOWELL 47.50 0.00

Object...... 0.00 2,376.10 0.00 -2,376.10
Expense..... 0.00 4,740.75 0.00 -4,740.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        30 - SUPP&MATERLS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            33 - OP. SUPPLIES

02/17/16 02 R A 0552 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 33833 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 69.95 0.00
06/08/16 06 R A 0553 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 34295 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 128.00 0.00
09/07/16 09 R A 0773 DALTON PROPERTY 0114 34615 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 82.95 0.00

Object...... 0.00 280.90 0.00 -280.90
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            35 - BLDG REPAIRS

01/20/16 01 R A 0554 DALTON PROP 0000 33735 00066 - GENERATORS OF 311.82 0.00



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 51-01-20-24 - E 51-01-99-9911:43 AM
Belgrade-16

Page 2
03/22/2024

Trans RCB/ Current Unexpended
Date Per Type Jrnl Description--- Wrnt Check# Vendor------ Budget Debits Credits Balance

51 - DALTON CONT'D
01/20/16 01 R A 0555 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 33724 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 778.75 0.00
02/03/16 02 R A 0556 DALTON PROP 0000 33784 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 84.19 0.00
02/03/16 02 R A 0560 DALTON PROP 0000 33784 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 284.67 0.00
05/27/16 05 R A 0557 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 34248 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 339.93 0.00
05/27/16 05 R A 0558 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 34275 00239 - STEVE'S APPLIANCE 289.00 0.00
06/22/16 06 R A 0559 DALTON PROPERTY 0000 34323 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 105.80 0.00
10/19/16 10 R A 0928 DALTON:SHUTTER REPAIR 0136 34766 00376 - CARDMEMBER 64.72 0.00
12/21/16 12 R A 1067 DALTON PROPERTY 0169 35131 00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER 38.36 0.00
12/30/16 12 R A 1098 8 DALTON ROAD 0175 35183 00263 - BOB THE PLUMBER, 50.00 0.00

Object...... 0.00 2,347.24 0.00 -2,347.24
Expense..... 0.00 2,628.14 0.00 -2,628.14
Division.... 0.00 7,368.89 0.00 -7,368.89
Department.. 0.00 7,368.89 0.00 -7,368.89

0.00 7,368.89 0.00 -7,368.89Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): R 51-01 - R 51-0111:44 AM
Belgrade-16

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0051 - DALTON PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00    01 - RENT

08/04/16 G 0678 APRIL BNAK RECON -700.00
07/14/16 G 0492 CR CRT- DALTON 11,070.00
08/15/16 W 0759 08/15/2016 C/R 810.00
08/19/16 W 0765 08/19/2016 C/R 750.00
09/06/16 W 0800 09/06/2016 C/R 700.00
10/11/16 W 0922 10/11/2016 C/R 799.38
10/14/16 W 0930 10/14/2016 C/R 700.00
11/10/16 W 0996 11/10/2016 C/R 909.00
11/16/16 W 1014 11/16/2016 C/R 600.00
12/13/16 W 1060 12/13/2016 C/R 813.60
12/22/16 W 1088 12/22/2016 C/R 850.00

Revenue..... 0.00 17,301.98 -17,301.98
Department.. 0.00 17,301.98 -17,301.98

0.00 17,301.98 -17,301.98Final Totals



2015 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 10-40-10-12 - E 10-40-50-5311:57 AM
Belgrade-15

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010 - PUBLIC WORKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00    40 - DALTON PROP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        20 - SERVICES & CHARGES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            24 - ELECTRICITY & GAS

09/02/15 A 0291 DALTON APT 19.40 0.00
September 0.00 19.40 0.00 -19.40

10/07/15 A 0352 DALTON APT 39.99 0.00
October 0.00 39.99 0.00 -59.39
Object...... 0.00 59.39 0.00 -59.39

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            29 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/21/15 A 0016 DALTON PROPERTIES 249.00 0.00

January 0.00 249.00 0.00 -249.00
02/04/15 A 0031 DALTON PROP 146.43 0.00
02/18/15 A 0047 DALTON PROP 70.00 0.00

February 0.00 216.43 0.00 -465.43
03/04/15 A 0063 DALTON PROP 70.00 0.00

March 0.00 70.00 0.00 -535.43
04/22/15 A 0123 DALTON PROP 70.00 0.00

April 0.00 70.00 0.00 -605.43
06/17/15 A 0190 DALTON PROP 319.00 0.00

June 0.00 319.00 0.00 -924.43
11/04/15 A 0397 NEW FOOD CUP: MOVE RFRGS 270.00 0.00
11/18/15 A 0416 DALTON PROP 40.00 0.00

November 0.00 310.00 0.00 -1,234.43
Object...... 0.00 1,234.43 0.00 -1,234.43
Expense..... 0.00 1,293.82 0.00 -1,293.82

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        30 - SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            33 - OPERATING SUPPLIES

03/18/15 A 0082 DALTON PROP 90.00 0.00
March 0.00 90.00 0.00 -90.00

11/18/15 A 0416 KEYS FOR FOOD PANTRY 36.00 0.00
November 0.00 36.00 0.00 -126.00
Object...... 0.00 126.00 0.00 -126.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00            35 - BLDG REPAIRS & MATERIALS
03/04/15 A 0063 DALTON PROPERTY 193.50 0.00

March 0.00 193.50 0.00 -193.50
07/08/15 A 0216 DALTON: FOOD CUPBOARD 256.72 0.00
07/22/15 A 0233 NEW FOOD CUPBOARD 268.21 0.00

July 0.00 524.93 0.00 -718.43
09/02/15 A 0291 FOOD CUPBOARD NB 1,000.00 0.00
09/02/15 A 0291 DALTON HOUSE 4,024.17 0.00
09/16/15 A 0309 FOOD PANTRY 1,783.60 0.00
09/16/15 A 0309 DALTON PROPERTY 209.56 0.00
09/16/15 A 0309 NBCC: FOOD CUPBOARD 2,544.17 0.00
09/16/15 A 0309 DALTON PROP 1,000.00 0.00
09/16/15 A 0309 DALTON APT 50.00 0.00
09/11/15 A 0310 VOID - DALTON HOUSE -4,024.17 0.00
09/11/15 A 0310 VOID - FOOD CUPBOARD NB -1,000.00 0.00

September 0.00 5,587.33 0.00 -6,305.76
10/07/15 A 0352 DALTON APT 147.07 0.00
10/07/15 A 0352 DALTON PROP 43.78 0.00

October 0.00 190.85 0.00 -6,496.61
11/04/15 A 0397 DALTON PROP:RENTAL 171.35 0.00
11/04/15 A 0397 DALTON PROP 1,842.37 0.00



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 10-40-10-12 - E 10-40-50-5311:57 AM
Belgrade-15

Page 2
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

10 - PUBLIC WORKS CONT'D
11/04/15 A 0397 NEW FOOD  CUPBOARD 6,818.48 0.00
11/18/15 A 0416 DALTON PROP 1,899.72 0.00

November 0.00 10,731.92 0.00 -17,228.53
12/02/15 A 0434 DALTON PROPERTY 1,399.00 0.00
12/16/15 A 0446 DALTON PROPERTY 2,550.22 0.00

December 0.00 3,949.22 0.00 -21,177.75
Object...... 0.00 21,177.75 0.00 -21,177.75
Expense..... 0.00 21,303.75 0.00 -21,303.75
Division.... 0.00 22,597.57 0.00 -22,597.57
Department.. 0.00 22,597.57 0.00 -22,597.57

0.00 22,597.57 0.00 -22,597.57Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): R 01-37 - R 01-3711:58 AM
Belgrade-15

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0001 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00    37 - RENTAL INCOME

01/13/15 W 0013 01/13/2015 C/R 1,350.00
02/09/15 W 0042 02/09/2015 C/R 1,350.00
03/10/15 W 0077 03/10/2015 C/R 1,350.00
04/10/15 W 0116 04/10/2015 C/R 1,350.00
05/11/15 W 0149 05/11/2015 C/R 1,350.00
06/22/15 W 0204 06/22/2015 C/R 1,250.00
07/02/15 W 0217 07/02/2015 C/R 1,350.00
08/14/15 W 0272 08/14/2015 C/R 1,450.00
09/04/15 W 0300 09/04/2015 C/R 810.00
09/11/15 W 0311 09/11/2015 C/R 443.33
10/01/15 W 0351 10/01/2015 C/R 700.00
10/09/15 W 0361 10/09/2015 C/R 810.00
11/02/15 W 0401 11/02/2015 C/R 1,200.00
11/09/15 W 0414 11/09/2015 C/R 810.00
12/08/15 W 0455 12/08/2015 C/R 810.00
12/11/15 W 0458 12/11/2015 C/R 1,400.00

Revenue..... 0.00 17,783.33 -17,783.33
Department.. 0.00 17,783.33 -17,783.33

0.00 17,783.33 -17,783.33Final Totals



2014 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 10-40-10-12 - E 10-40-50-5312:00 PM
Belgrade-14

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010 - PUBLIC WORKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00    40 - DALTON PROP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        20 - SERVICES & CHARGES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0024 - ELECTRICITY & GAS

02/05/14 A 0030 DALTON PROP 127.09 0.00
03/05/14 A 0062 DALTON HOUSE 14.41 0.00
05/07/14 A 0143 DALTON HOUSE 6.06 0.00
05/21/14 A 0163 DALTON HOUSE 7.27 0.00
06/04/14 A 0181 DALTON PROP 12.25 0.00
07/02/14 A 0218 DALTON HOUSE 11.62 0.00

Object...... 0.00 178.70 0.00 -178.70
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0025 - HEATING

02/05/14 A 0030 DALTON PROP 186.30 0.00
03/19/14 A 0076 DALTON HOUSE 337.19 0.00
05/07/14 A 0143 DALTON HOUSE 376.56 0.00
06/04/14 A 0181 DALTON HOUSE 172.67 0.00

Object...... 0.00 1,072.72 0.00 -1,072.72
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0027 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

06/04/14 A 0181 DALTON PROP 470.00 0.00
08/19/14 A 0282 DALTON HOUSE 70.00 0.00
10/22/14 A 0366 DALTON PROP 140.00 0.00
11/05/14 A 0399 DALTON PROP 70.00 0.00

Object...... 0.00 750.00 0.00 -750.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0029 - CONTRACTED SERVICES

07/02/14 A 0218 DALTON PROP 70.00 0.00
10/08/14 A 0343 DALTON PROPERTY 70.00 0.00

Object...... 0.00 140.00 0.00 -140.00
Expense..... 0.00 2,141.42 0.00 -2,141.42

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        30 - SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0035 - BLDG REPAIRS & MATERIALS

06/04/14 A 0181 DALTON PROP 42.14 0.00
08/06/14 A 0268 DALTON HOUSE 137.59 0.00

Object...... 0.00 179.73 0.00 -179.73
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0036 - OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

08/19/14 A 0282 DALTON PROP: OTHER 38.21 0.00
Object...... 0.00 38.21 0.00 -38.21
Expense..... 0.00 217.94 0.00 -217.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        40 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0042 - BUILDINGS

03/05/14 A 0062 DALTON HOUSE 1,299.02 0.00
Object...... 0.00 1,299.02 0.00 -1,299.02
Expense..... 0.00 1,299.02 0.00 -1,299.02

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        50 - UNCLASSIFIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0053 - MISC

11/19/14 A 0420 NEW FENCE 1,200.05 0.00
Object...... 0.00 1,200.05 0.00 -1,200.05
Expense..... 0.00 1,200.05 0.00 -1,200.05
Division.... 0.00 4,858.43 0.00 -4,858.43
Department.. 0.00 4,858.43 0.00 -4,858.43

0.00 4,858.43 0.00 -4,858.43Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): R 01-37 - R 01-3712:00 PM
Belgrade-14

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0001 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00    37 - RENTAL INCOME

01/14/14 W 0014 01/14/2014 C/R 540.00
02/06/14 W 0041 02/06/2014 C/R 540.00
03/10/14 W 0072 03/10/2014 C/R 540.00
04/08/14 W 0112 04/08/2014 C/R 540.00
05/19/14 W 0164 05/19/2014 C/R 1,250.00
06/06/14 W 0191 06/06/2014 C/R 540.00
07/08/14 W 0232 07/08/2014 C/R 1,350.00
07/16/14 A 0240 EXCISE TAX -13.68
08/08/14 W 0276 08/08/2014 C/R 1,350.00
09/09/14 W 0314 09/09/2014 C/R 1,350.00
10/09/14 W 0357 10/09/2014 C/R 1,350.00
11/10/14 W 0415 11/10/2014 C/R 1,350.00
12/10/14 W 0455 12/10/2014 C/R 200.00
12/17/14 W 0468 12/17/2014 C/R 1,350.00

Revenue..... 0.00 12,236.32 -12,236.32
Department.. 0.00 12,236.32 -12,236.32

0.00 12,236.32 -12,236.32Final Totals



2013 Dalton 
Expense and 

Revenue



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 10-40-10-12 - E 10-40-40-4512:02 PM
Belgrade-13

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0010 - PUBLIC WORKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00    40 - DALTON PROP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        10 - PERSONNEL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0012 - WAGES

08/21/13 P 0300 08/21/13 Payroll (Dist) 77.52 0.00
August 0.00 77.52 0.00 -77.52
Object...... 0.00 77.52 0.00 -77.52

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0013 - BENEFITS
08/21/13 P 0300 08/21/13 Payroll(FICATot) 4.81 0.00
08/21/13 P 0300 08/21/13 Payroll(MTaxTot) 1.12 0.00

August 0.00 5.93 0.00 -5.93
Object...... 0.00 5.93 0.00 -5.93
Expense..... 0.00 83.45 0.00 -83.45

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        20 - SERVICES & CHARGES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0024 - ELECTRICITY & GAS

01/09/13 A 0003 ELECTRIC 34.93 0.00
01/09/13 A 0003 ELECTRIC 10.38 0.00

January 0.00 45.31 0.00 -45.31
02/06/13 A 0033 ELECTRIC 9.95 0.00

February 0.00 9.95 0.00 -55.26
03/06/13 A 0061 Dalton Prop 40.14 0.00

March 0.00 40.14 0.00 -95.40
04/03/13 A 0094 ELECTRIC 12.98 0.00

April 0.00 12.98 0.00 -108.38
05/08/13 A 0155 ELECTRIC 12.28 0.00

May 0.00 12.28 0.00 -120.66
06/05/13 A 0192 Dalton Prop 10.84 0.00

June 0.00 10.84 0.00 -131.50
07/03/13 A 0226 Dalton House 9.82 0.00

July 0.00 9.82 0.00 -141.32
08/07/13 A 0268 DALTON PROP 9.39 0.00

August 0.00 9.39 0.00 -150.71
09/04/13 A 0313 DALTON HOUSE 11.89 0.00

September 0.00 11.89 0.00 -162.60
10/02/13 A 0365 DALTON 51.99 0.00

October 0.00 51.99 0.00 -214.59
11/06/13 A 0420 DALTON 24.15 0.00

November 0.00 24.15 0.00 -238.74
12/04/13 A 0479 DALTON HOUSE 14.14 0.00

December 0.00 14.14 0.00 -252.88
Object...... 0.00 252.88 0.00 -252.88

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0025 - HEATING
01/23/13 A 0019 Dalton Prop 179.90 0.00

January 0.00 179.90 0.00 -179.90
02/06/13 A 0033 Dalton 93.21 0.00

February 0.00 93.21 0.00 -273.11
11/20/13 A 0463 DALTON HOUSE 73.03 0.00

November 0.00 73.03 0.00 -346.14
12/04/13 A 0479 DALTON HOUSE 707.63 0.00
01/08/14 A 0536 DALTON 364.65 0.00

December 0.00 1,072.28 0.00 -1,418.42
Object...... 0.00 1,418.42 0.00 -1,418.42

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0029 - CONTRACTED SERVICES
02/06/13 A 0033 WASTE CONTRACT 463.98 0.00



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 10-40-10-12 - E 10-40-40-4512:02 PM
Belgrade-13

Page 2
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

10 - PUBLIC WORKS CONT'D
February 0.00 463.98 0.00 -463.98

01/08/14 A 0536 DALTON PROP 40.00 0.00
December 0.00 40.00 0.00 -503.98
Object...... 0.00 503.98 0.00 -503.98
Expense..... 0.00 2,175.28 0.00 -2,175.28

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        30 - SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0033 - OPERATING SUPPLIES

06/05/13 A 0192 Dalton 21.97 0.00
06/05/13 A 0192 Dalton 225.00 0.00

June 0.00 246.97 0.00 -246.97
08/07/13 A 0273 DALTON PROPERTY 26.56 0.00

August 0.00 26.56 0.00 -273.53
11/06/13 A 0420 DALTON PROP 146.94 0.00

November 0.00 146.94 0.00 -420.47
Object...... 0.00 420.47 0.00 -420.47

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0035 - STRUCTURE REPAIRS & MATERIALS
01/23/13 A 0019 Dalton Apt 86.00 0.00

January 0.00 86.00 0.00 -86.00
02/20/13 A 0048 Dalton 1,862.32 0.00

February 0.00 1,862.32 0.00 -1,948.32
03/20/13 A 0076 Dalton 186.33 0.00

March 0.00 186.33 0.00 -2,134.65
04/03/13 A 0094 Dalton Apt 18.00 0.00
04/17/13 A 0124 Dalton 96.46 0.00

April 0.00 114.46 0.00 -2,249.11
05/08/13 A 0155 Dalton Apt 81.50 0.00
05/08/13 A 0155 Dalton 20.32 0.00

May 0.00 101.82 0.00 -2,350.93
08/21/13 A 0295 DALTON PROP 1,035.92 0.00

August 0.00 1,035.92 0.00 -3,386.85
09/04/13 A 0313 Dalton House 290.34 0.00
09/04/13 A 0313 DALTON ;HOUSE 313.27 0.00
09/04/13 A 0313 DALTON HOUSE 238.44 0.00
09/04/13 A 0313 DALTON APT 392.60 0.00

September 0.00 1,234.65 0.00 -4,621.50
11/06/13 A 0420 DALTON 9.35 0.00

November 0.00 9.35 0.00 -4,630.85
01/08/14 A 0536 DALTON PROP 19.98 0.00

December 0.00 19.98 0.00 -4,650.83
Object...... 0.00 4,650.83 0.00 -4,650.83
Expense..... 0.00 5,071.30 0.00 -5,071.30

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        40 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0041 - LAND

01/09/13 A 0345 Appliance & Fuel 700.00 0.00
January 0.00 700.00 0.00 -700.00
Object...... 0.00 700.00 0.00 -700.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0042 - BUILDINGS
02/06/13 A 0033 Dalton 205.99 0.00
02/06/13 A 0033 Dalton 85.12 0.00

February 0.00 291.11 0.00 -291.11
10/02/13 A 0365 DALTON 1,180.09 0.00

October 0.00 1,180.09 0.00 -1,471.20
11/06/13 A 0420 DALTON PROP 1,063.35 0.00



Expense Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): E 10-40-10-12 - E 10-40-40-4512:02 PM
Belgrade-13

Page 3
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Unexpended
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Debits Credits Balance

10 - PUBLIC WORKS CONT'D
November 0.00 1,063.35 0.00 -2,534.55
Object...... 0.00 2,534.55 0.00 -2,534.55

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0043 - IMPROV. (NOT STRUCTURES)
10/16/13 A 0385 DALTON 399.00 0.00

October 0.00 399.00 0.00 -399.00
Object...... 0.00 399.00 0.00 -399.00
Expense..... 0.00 3,633.55 0.00 -3,633.55
Division.... 0.00 10,963.58 0.00 -10,963.58
Department.. 0.00 10,963.58 0.00 -10,963.58

0.00 10,963.58 0.00 -10,963.58Final Totals



Revenue Detail Report
ALL Months

Department(s): R 01-37 - R 01-3712:02 PM
Belgrade-13

Page 1
03/22/2024

Account------------ Current Uncollected
Date Jrnl Desc--- Budget Net Balance

0.00 0.00 0.0001 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00    37 - RENTAL INCOME

01/23/13 P 0022 01/23/13 Payroll (Dist) -168.00
01/30/13 P 0028 01/30/13 Payroll (Dist) -52.25
03/07/13 W 0069 03/07/2013 C/R 380.00
03/13/13 P 0071 03/13/13 Payroll (Dist) -80.50
03/20/13 P 0079 03/20/13 Payroll (Dist) -158.13
03/27/13 P 0087 03/27/13 Payroll (Dist) -11.73
04/08/13 W 0119 04/08/2013 C/R 1,140.00
05/09/13 W 0164 05/09/2013 C/R 540.00
06/07/13 W 0198 06/07/2013 C/R 540.00
07/08/13 W 0239 07/08/2013 C/R 540.00
08/09/13 W 0283 08/09/2013 C/R 540.00
09/10/13 W 0325 09/10/2013 C/R 540.00
09/30/13 W 0368 09/30/2013 C/R 75.00
10/11/13 W 0386 10/11/2013 C/R 540.00
11/08/13 W 0444 11/08/2013 C/R 290.00
12/10/13 W 0489 12/10/2013 C/R 540.00

Revenue..... 0.00 5,194.39 -5,194.39
Department.. 0.00 5,194.39 -5,194.39

0.00 5,194.39 -5,194.39Final Totals



2012 Dalton 
Purchase



 
 
 
 
 

 
TOWN OF BELGRADE 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT-LAND & BUILDINGS 
 
DT: 2-08-2012 
 
#1 PARTIES: This agreement is made between Town of Belgrade (“Buyer”) and Mark Dalton (“Seller”) 
 
#2 DESCRIPTION: Subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Seller agrees to sell and 
Buyer agrees to buy all the property situated in the municipality of Belgrade, County of Kennebec, State 
of Maine, located at 8 Dalton Lane and described in deed recorded at said County’s registry of Deeds 
Book(s) 7835, Page(s) 282, 
 
#3 PURCHASE PRICE: For such Deed and conveyance Buyer agrees to pay the total tax assessed value of 
$ 138,500.00 (total purchase price).  Buyer shall make payment in full at closing unless otherwise agreed 
upon in writing by both parties. 
 
#4 EARNEST MONEY:  Buyer will deliver to Seller, within 14 days of Seller agreeing to total purchase, a 
deposit of earnest money in the amount of $ 1000.00.  
 
THE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 
 
#5 EARNEST MONEY ACCEPTANCE: Seller shall hold said earnest money and act as escrow agent until 
closing; this offer shall be valid until MARCH 31, 2012 MIDNIGHT; and, in the event of non-acceptance, 
this earnest money shall be returned promptly to Buyer. 
 
#6 TITLE & CLOSING:  A deed, conveying good and merchantable title in accordance with the Standards 
of Titles adopted by the Maine Bar Association shall be delivered to Buyer and this transaction shall be 
closed and Buyer shall pay the balance due and execute all necessary papers on   TBD (closing date) or 
before, if agreed in writing by both parties. If Seller is unable to convey in accordance with the 
provisions of this paragraph, then the Seller shall have a reasonable time period, not to exceed 30 
calendar days, from the time Seller is notified of the defect, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by 
both Buyer and Seller, to remedy the title. Seller hereby agrees to make a good-faith effort to cure any 
title defect during such period. If; at the later of the closing date set forth above or the expiration of 
such reasonable time period, Seller is unable to remedy the title, Buyer may close and accept the deed 
with the title defect or this Agreement shall become null and void in which case the parties shall be 
relieved of any further obligations hereunder and any earnest money shall be returned to the Buyer. 
 
#7 DEED: The property shall be conveyed by a WARRANTY deed, and shall be free and clear of all 
encumbrances except covenants, conditions, easements and restrictions of record which do not 
materially and adversely affect the continued current use of the property. 
 



 
#8 POSSESSION: Possession of the property shall be given to Buyer immediately at closing unless 
otherwise agreed in writing.  
 
#9 RENTERS: It shall be the responsibility of the Seller to notify any/all renters of pending sale of 
property and to establish in writing to Buyer that property shall be vacated by closing date.  Seller will be 
responsible for any damage done to property by renters from signing of said sales agreement until 
closing date.   
 
#10 RISK OF LOSS: Until the closing, the risk of loss or damage to said premises by fire or otherwise, is 
assumed by Seller. Buyer shall have the right to view the property within 24 hours prior to closing for 
the purpose of determining that the premises are in substantially the same condition as on the date of 
this agreement. 
 
#11 PRORATIONS: The following items, where applicable, shall be prorated as of the date of closing: 
rent, associated fees, (other(s) at closing). Real Estate taxes shall be prorated as of date of closing (based 
on municipality’s fiscal year). Seller is responsible for any unpaid taxes for prior years.  If the amount of 
said taxes is not known at the time of closing, they shall be apportioned on the basis of the taxes 
assessed for the preceding year with a reapportionment as soon as the new tax rate and valuation can 
be ascertained, which latter provision shall survive closing. Buyer and Seller each pay their transfer tax 
as required by State of Maine. 
 
A copy of this agreement is to be received by all parties and, by signature, receipt of a copy is hereby 
acknowledged. If not fully understood, contact an attorney. This is a Maine contract and shall be 
construed according to the law of Maine.  
 
Seller acknowledges that the State of Maine law requires Buyers of property owned by non-residents 
Sellers to withhold a prepayment of capital gains tax unless a waiver has been obtained by Seller from 
the State of Maine Revenue Services. 
 
Buyer’s mailing address: Town of Belgrade, 6 Manchester Road, Belgrade, ME 04917 
 
_________________________________________________ 
         Gregory E. Gill / Buyer’s  Agent                         DATE 
 
Seller accepts the offer and agrees to deliver the above –described property at the price and upon the 
terms and conditions set forth. 
 
Seller’s mailing address:  Mr. Mark Dalton, 15283 Golfview Drive, Haymarket, VA 20169 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
  Mark Dalton / Seller  DATE 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

COUNTER –OFFER 
 
 

Seller agrees to sell on the terms and conditions as detailed herein with the 
following changes and/or conditions: 
 
#1 
 
 
#2 
 
 
#3 
 
 
The parties acknowledge that until signed by Buyer, Seller’s signature constitutes 
only an offer to sell on the above terms and the offer will expire unless accepted 
by Buyer’s signature with communications of such signature to Seller by 
(date)________________(time)______________ 
 
_______________________________________________     
       Mark Dalton / Seller                      Date     
 
 
The Buyer hereby accepts the counter offer set forth above: 
 
_______________________________________________ 
       Gregory E. Gill / Buyer Agent                   Date 
 
 
 
U /files/TM/personnel and others 







Memo 
_______________________________ 

Appointments/Resignations 

 

Re-appointments: 

Sara Languet – re-appointment to the Planning Board 

Scott Ferguson – re-appointment to the Budget Committee 

 

New appointments: 

Matthew J. Elliott – new appointment as Water District Trustees 

Kate Hollister – new appointment as Library Trustee 

Rita Daniels – appointment to Don C. Stevens Fund 













Memo 
_______________________________ 

Monthly Department/Committee Presentation 

 

Presentation to the Board of Selectpersons from the Senior Resources Committee. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Short Term Rentals Ad Hoc Committee 

At its regular meeting on February 20, 2024, the Board of Selectpersons discussed 

creating an ad hoc committee to work on addressing short-term rentals and how best to 

regulate, to be taken up at the first meeting in April. 

 

From the February 20, 2024 approved minutes: 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Consideration of setting up an ad hoc committee to review ordinances, short-term 
rentals 

The Board discussed what the committee might look like in terms of membership 
and goals, along with a suggested list of potential members such as: Code 
Enforcement Officer, Planning Board member, Selectboard member, Lakes and 
Natural Resources Committee member, Comprehensive Plan Committee 
member, two community members, someone from 7 Lakes Alliance or a lake 
association – someone who is Lake Smart certified and one local realtor. 
 
The Board agreed the focus should be on Shoreland Zone ordinance, short term 
rentals and to protect our wetlands. 
 
Selectboard members will each send a list of what they envision the committee to 
focus on to the Town Manager to compile; this will be taken up at the first 
meeting in April of the Selectboard. 

 
 

Motion to establish an ad hoc committee by Selectperson Melanie Jewell, 
seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 5-0.  
 
Motion by Selectperson Melanie Jewell to set the charge(s) of the committee at the 
first meeting of the Selectboard in April, 2024, seconded by Selectperson Peter 
Rushton, vote 4-1 (Carol Johnson opposed).  

 
Included for the Board’s review are examples of local ordinances regulating short-term rentals 
(STRs) in Maine as of September, 2022. 
 
In addition, the Maine Land Use Planning Commission (LUPC) is recommending proposed rule 
changes (included for your review) regarding short-term rentals. Comments close April 17. 



Comments may be submitted to Stacy.Benjamin@maine.gov or by mail to: Maine Land Use 
Planning Commission, Attn: Stacy Benjamin, 22 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0022. 
 

 

mailto:Stacy.Benjamin@maine.gov


Prepared by OPLA staff   Page 1 of 2 

 

Commission To Increase Housing Opportunities in Maine by Studying Land Use Regulations 

and Short-term Rentals 

Examples of Local Ordinances regulating Short-term Rentals (STRs) in Maine 

Non-comprehensive list as of September 1, 2022 

 

Bar Harbor – effective date December 2, 2021 

• All short-term (formerly vacation) rentals must be registered with the Town of Bar Harbor on 

an annual basis, prior to rental.  All applications must be accompanied by the $250 annual fee. 

• Short-Term Rental: includes vacation rental, vacation rental-1 (VR-1) and vacation rental-2 

(VR-2). 

• VR-1: A dwelling unit, or portion thereof, that is the primary residence of the property 

owner or on the owner’s primary residence property and is rented to a person or group for 

less than 30 days and a minimum of two nights.  The rental portion of the dwelling, such as 

a bedroom, must be located in the principal structure housing the dwelling unit. 

• VR-2: An entire dwelling unit that is not the primary residence of the property owner and is 

rented to a person or a group for less than 30 days and a minimum of four nights. 

 

Portland – effective January 1, 2018 

• Short-term rental units must be registered with the City of Portland on an annual basis. 

• Registration fees are based on two categories – “owner occupied units, tenant occupied units, 

island short-term rentals” and “Non-owner occupied mainland units.” 

• Fees range from $100 per year for the first unit of an owner-occupied unit to $4,000 per year 

for the fifth unit of a non-owner-occupied mainland unit. 

• Building limits are specified.  For example, 1-2 total units = 1 STR allowed and 10+ total units 

= 5 STRs allowed.  Tenant, owner and non-owner-occupied units are counted toward these 

limits.  Owners may register up to five units within their primary residence. 

 

Portland – Citizen Initiative Referendum Questions on November 8, 2022 Ballot 

• An Act To Reduce the Number of Short-Term Rentals in Portland 

o Will restrict all Portland STRs to only those that are owner-occupied, tenant-occupied, 

or located in two-unit buildings occupied by the owner.  Also requires notification to all 

residents w/in 500 feet of a registered STRs and allows city to revoke STR registrations. 

• An Act To Regulate Short-term Rentals in Portland and Prohibit Corporate and Absentee 

Operation of Short-term Rental Properties 

o Will prohibit corporate owners and non-local operators from registering short-term 

rentals in the city.  It prohibits eviction of tenants for the purpose of immediate 

conversion to short-term rentals and prohibits affordable and workforce housing from 

being used as short-term rentals. 

 

South Portland – effective January 1, 2019 

• STR units must be registered with the City of South Portland annually. 

• Short-term rental guest means any person who rents, licenses, occupies or has the right to 

occupy a dwelling unit or accessory dwelling unit, in whole or in part, for less than 30 

consecutive days. 

• The annual license fee for a hosted-home stay is $200 and for a non-hosted home stay $400. 

• There is also a one-time $100 fire inspection fee, which is required for new applications and as 

deemed necessary by the Fire Chief. 



Prepared by OPLA staff   Page 2 of 2 

 

Freeport – effective July 1, 2019 

• No person shall operate a STR without first receiving a registration number and certificate for 

the STR from the Freeport Town Clerk.  Annual fee is $100. 

• Short-term Rental (STR): The use, control, management or operation of a legally-existing 

dwelling unit, in whole or in part, for dwelling, sleeping or lodging purposes for fewer than 

twenty-eight (28) consecutive days and for compensation, directly or indirectly. Short-term 

rentals do not include motels, hotels and bed and breakfast inns. A short-term rental does not 

include legally existing dwelling units that are rented no more than twice per calendar year and 

for less than a total of 14 days in a calendar year. 

 

Kennebunkport – effective January 1, 2022 

• No STR shall be advertised, rented or operated without first obtaining a STR license. 

• SHORT-TERM RENTAL — The use, control, management or operation of a legally existing 

residential dwelling unit offered for rent for transient occupancy for dwelling, sleeping or 

lodging purposes by short-term rental guests for a tenancy of less than 30 consecutive days, for 

compensation, directly or indirectly, excluding motels, hotels, bed-and-breakfasts, inns, 

seasonal rental accommodation complexes, and residential rental accommodations. 

• Fee schedule for 2023: $325 – 3 bedrooms or less; $475 – 4 bedrooms or more. 

 

Falmouth – effective January 1, 2022 

• No person shall advertise, operate or rent a STR in the Town of Falmouth without first 

registering the STR with the town.  The annual registration fee is $300. 

• Short-term rental is defined as the advertising, offering for rent, use, control, management, or 

operation of a dwelling unit in whole or in part, for dwelling, sleeping, or lodging purposes for 

a period of less than thirty consecutive days, for compensation, directly or indirectly. 

 

Cape Elizabeth – effective July 1, 2022 

• No STR shall be advertised, rented, or operated without first obtaining a STR Permit.  The 

annual registration fee is $500. 

• A STR may be operated by a property owner in their primary residence when: 

o Primary Residence Hosted - the property owner is in residence, including overnight, 

during the tenancy of the STR tenants.  The STR must be located within the host's 

dwelling unit and not in an area functioning as a separate dwelling unit. 

o Primary Residence Unhosted - the property owner is not in residence during the 

tenancy of the STR tenants.  The property may be used as a STR for no more than 42 

days per calendar year. 

• Seven Acres Plus STR.    A STR may be operated by a property owner in their primary 

residence or non-primary residence when the property owner is in residence or not in residence 

during the tenancy of the STR tenants, where the lot is seven acres or more in size. The 

property may be used as a STR for no more than 182 days per calendar year. 

• Short Term Rental Adjacent.    One STR may be operated by a property owner in a non-

primary residence when the STR owner's primary residence is located on the same lot as the 

STR or an abutting not.  The property owner must be in residence during the tenancy of the 

STR tenants.  The property may be used as a STR for no more than 105 calendar days per 

calendar year. 



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals

Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY 

Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

Proposed Chapter 2 and Chapter 10 Rule Revisions: 
Short-Term Rentals 

February 2024 – Draft 

The following amendments propose changes to Chapter 10, Land Use Districts and Standards for Areas within 
the Jurisdiction of the Maine Land Use Planning Commission. This document only includes relevant sections 
of Chapter 10 and indicates additions in underline, deletions with a strikethrough, and relocated text in 
double underline and double strikethrough.  Most revisions are self-evident.  Where necessary, further 
explanations of some changes have been included in [brackets].  These explanatory notes would not be 
included in the final rule.



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals 
 

 2 Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

Rulemaking Introduction and Overview  

What are the goals of this rulemaking? 

• Respond to public comments heard during community meetings on short-term rentals by 
implementing minimum standards that apply to all short-term rentals with a focus on 
environmental impacts and renter safety; 

• Begin with an approach that is less burdensome for short-term rental owners and LUPC staff than 
a permitting process by requiring only a notice; 

• Use the notice as one way to communicate standards to property owners; and 

• Allow the Commission to collect data on short-term rental activity in the LUPC service area. 

Why make these rule changes now? 

Seasonal and short-term rentals have a long history in rural Maine, including within the Land Use 
Planning Commission’s service area. In recent years, short-term rental use has become more intensive 
(i.e., more guests per dwelling, more frequent rental activity, and more rental density), and the number 
of complaints has risen. Many towns and cities are enacting rules regarding short-term rentals, and the 
Commission believes it is appropriate and timely to adopt minimum standards for short-term rental 
activities within the Commission’s service area. 

How are the rules changing? 

• A definition of short-term rental will be included in Chapter 2 and a few other related definitions 
will be refined as needed.  

• Short-term rentals will be allowed in accordance with standards, or potentially by permit if they 
exceed the standards, in zones that allow residential dwellings. 

• Activity-specific standards will be added, including: 

- Written notice will be required for new and existing short-term rentals; 

- A maximum allowable occupancy based on the number of bedrooms in the rental unit; 

- The subsurface wastewater disposal system that serves the short-term rental must comply 
with all applicable Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules;  

- Information must be posted in the rental identifying a local contact person with 24-hour 
contact information and the E-911 address or other specific information describing the 
property's location; 

- Sufficient off-street parking must be provided on the property for guests to ensure that 
entrances to private driveways are not obstructed and to allow for access by emergency 
vehicles; and 

 Provision must be made for regular solid waste disposal.  

How will the notice be administered? 

If the following revisions are adopted by the Commission, a notice form will be developed that can be 
completed online or submitted on paper. The form would require basic information and would identify 
the applicable standards for short-term rentals. The owner would then self-verify that the short-term 
rental complies with all applicable standards by signing the notice.  



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals Chapter 2 
 

  Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

Chapter 2 - Definitions 

… 

[Revision notes:  The following proposed terms and definitions, and amendments to current 
definitions, serve to define or clarify land use activities related to a "short-term rental". 
Condominium lots are proposed to be treated differently because other than lot ownership, 
individual condominium units are considered the same as single dwelling units in terms of 
minimum lot size, shoreline frontage, and road frontage requirements.]  

… 

41. Commercial Use:  

The use of lands, buildings or structures the intent or result of which is the production of income 
from the buying or selling of goods or services. Commercial use includes the short-term rental of 
more than one of the following on a single lot, unless the lot is part of a condominium where the 
dwelling units are individually owned: a dwelling unit; a portion of a dwelling unit; or a 
residential campsite. Commercial use does not include: 

a. a home-based business; 

b.  or the rental of a single dwelling unit on a single lot for 30 days or more; or  

c.  incidental sales of goods or services as may be allowed by permit or standard within a 
recreational lodging facility or forest management activities where such activities are 
otherwise exempt from review.  

… 

65. Dwelling Unit: 

“Any part of a structure which, through sale or lease, is intended for human habitation, including 
single-family and multifamily housing, condominiums, time-share units, and apartments.” 12 
M.R.S. § 682(11). A structure or any part thereof that is intended for use or is used for human 
habitation,dwelling unit may consisting of a room or group of rooms designed and equipped for 
use primarily as living quarters, including any minor home occupations, for one family. 
Accessory structures intended for human habitation that have plumbing are considered separate 
dwelling units. Dwelling units do not include buildings or parts of buildings used as a hotel, 
motel, commercial sporting camp, outpost cabin, or other similar facility which is rented or 
leased on a relatively short term basis. Staff housing in such facilities is not considered to be a 
dwelling unit, unless specifically regulated as such as part of the permit approval. However, the 
term shall include accommodations utilized by guests for transient occupancy that qualifies as a 
home occupation. 

… 

198. Rental Unit: 

A structure or any part thereof that is intended for use or is used for human habitation, consisting 
of a room or group of rooms designed and equipped for use primarily as living quarters for a 
single party, and which is rented or leased on a relatively short termregular or recurring basis. 



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals Chapter 2 
 

  Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

This term includes short-term rentals and recreational lodging facilities but does not include 
outpost cabins or remote rental cabins.  

 

##. Short-term Rental: 

A legally existing dwelling unit, portion of a dwelling unit, or single residential campsite that is 
rented for a fee or other compensation to a person or group for a period of tenancy of less than 30 
consecutive calendar days. The term excludes land use activities regulated as other use listings, 
such as, but not limited to recreational lodging facilities, home-based businesses, and 
commercial uses.  

… 

##. Use Notification: 
A written or digital submission provided to the Commission pursuant to Chapter 4 Section 
4.05(C) or other applicable requirements, providing notification or self-verification that a 
specific use, activity, or development will be conducted in compliance with applicable standards.  
 

  



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals Chapter 10 
 

  Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

 

 

Chapter 10 – Land Use Districts and Standards 

… 

10.21 DEVELOPMENT SUBDISTRICTS 

 
Pursuant to 12 M.R.S. §685-A and consistent with the Commission's Comprehensive Land Use Plan, the 
following development subdistricts are established: 
 

… 

[Revision notes:  The following revisions would add “short-term rental” as a use allowed without a 
permit subject to standards and would add “short-term rental” as a use allowed by permit in cases 
where the standards would not be met. The edits illustrated below for Section 10.21,C are also 
proposed for the following development, management, and protection subdistricts: 

 Extended Settlement subdistrict (D-ES) – Section 10.21,B 
 Community Center Development subdistrict (D-GN2) – Section 10.21,D 
 Rural Settlement Development subdistrict (D-GN3) – Section 10.21,E 
 Low Density Development subdistrict (D-LD) – Section 10.21,F 
 Maritime Development subdistrict (D-MT) – Section 10.21,G 
 Rural Business Development subdistrict (D-RB) – Section 10.21,J 
 Residential Development subdistrict (D-RS) – Section 10.21,M 
 Community Residential Development subdistrict (D-RS2) – Section 10.21,N 
 Residential Recreation Development subdistrict (D-RS3) – Section 10.21, O 
 General Management subdistrict (M-GN) – Section 10.22,A 
 Highly Productive Management subdistrict (M-HP) – Section 10.22,B 
 Accessible Lake Protection subdistrict (P-AL) – Section 10.23,A 
 Aquifer Protection subdistrict (P-AR) – Section 10.23,B 
 Flood Prone Area Protection subdistrict (P-FP) – Section 10.23,C 
 Fish and Wildlife Protection subdistrict (P-FW) – Section 10.23,D 
 Great Pond Protection subdistrict (P-GP) – Section 10.23,E 
 Special River Transition Protection subdistrict (P-RT) – Section 10.23,J 
 Shoreland Protection subdistrict (P-SL) – Section 10.34,L 
 Unusual Area Protection subdistrict (P-UA) – Section 10.21,M 

In all cases, subsequent use listings in each subdistrict will be renumbered accordingly.] 



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals Chapter 10 
 

  Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

C. GENERAL DEVELOPMENT SUBDISTRICT (D-GN) 

 
… 

3. Land Uses 

… 

b. Uses Allowed Without a Permit Subject to Standards 

The following uses are allowed without a permit from the Commission within D-GN 
subdistricts subject to the applicable requirements set forth in Sub-Chapter III: 

… 

(#) Short-term rentals, in conformance with the standards of Section 10.27,T; 

… 

[Revision notes:  The revision illustrated below for subsection c applies to subdistricts where 
single family dwellings are allowed by permit, such as the D-GN. The revision below for subsection 
d applies to subdistricts where single family dwellings are allowed by special exception (i.e., D-ES, 
D-MT, D-RB, P-FP, and P-FW). In the cases regarding subsection d, the new use listing will be 
added under special exceptions and reviewed according to the applicable criteria.] 

c. Uses Requiring a Permit 

The following uses, and related accessory structures, may be allowed within D-GN 
subdistricts upon issuance of a permit from the Commission pursuant to 12 M.R.S. § 685-B, 
subject to the applicable requirements set forth in Sub-Chapter III: 

… 

(#) Short-term rentals which are not in conformance with the standards of Section 10.27,T; 

… 

d. Special Exceptions 

… 

(#) Short-term rentals which are not in conformance with the standards of Section 10.27,T; 

… 

  



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals Chapter 10 
 

  Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

 

10.27 ACTIVITY-SPECIFIC STANDARDS 

 
The documents referenced within this section may be obtained from the Commission’s office in Augusta, 
or any of its regional offices. 

… 

T. SHORT-TERM RENTALS 

 

Short-term rentals allowed in a subdistrict without a permit must comply with the following standards. 
Short-term rental activities within legally existing dwelling units and residential campsites in D-PD or P-
RP subdistricts must comply with the following standards. Short-term rental activities not in conformance 
with Section 10.27,T,2 may be allowed upon issuance of a permit from the Commission, provided that 
short-term rentals are an allowed use in the subdistrict involved. An applicant for such a permit must 
show by substantial evidence that the proposed activity, which is not in conformance with the standards 
of Section 10.27,T,2 must be conducted in a manner that produces no undue adverse impact upon the 
resources and uses in the area. 

All existing or new short-term rentals allowed without a permit subject to standards must meet the 
following standards and conditions: 

1. Written Notice Required. 

Notice pursuant to Chapter 4, Section 4.05,C must be completed prior to the commencement of 
short-term rental activities. Notice must include self-verification by the landowner that the 
standards listed in Section 10.27,T,2 through 6 will be met. For short-term rentals in existence prior 
to [insert the effective date], written notice must be submitted within 180 days of [insert the 
effective date]. Such notice must conform to the requirements of Chapter 4, Section 4.05,C. 

2. Maximum allowable occupancy. 

The maximum allowable occupancy must not exceed two persons per number of bedrooms in the 
short-term rental dwelling unit. Occupancy and sleeping accommodations are limited to authorized 
buildings (e.g., dwelling or bunkhouse) or authorized residential campsites. Notwithstanding 
Section 10.27,T,3 below: 

a. The maximum allowable occupancy for a residential campsite must not exceed 12 persons; 
and 

b. For authorized bunkhouses, sleeping accommodations for every two persons counts as one 
bedroom. 

3. Subsurface wastewater disposal system. 

The short-term rental must have a subsurface wastewater disposal system that complies with all 
applicable Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules (DHHS Rules, Chapter 241). 



Draft Rulemaking:  Short-term Rentals Chapter 10 
 

  Maine Land Use Planning Commission 

4. Information posted. 

The following information must be posted in a visible location both within the short-term rental 
and at an exterior location visible to emergency responders: 

a. Local contact person and contact information. The local contact person must be an 
individual who is personally available by telephone on a 24-hour basis and who has access 
and authority to assume management of the short-term rental. An owner-authorized agent 
or professional property management company that meets the availability requirements can 
serve as the local contact person. 

b. Property information. The E-911 address or other specific information describing the 
location of the property. 

5. Parking. 

Sufficient off-street parking must be provided on the property for guests to avoid violations of 17 
M.R.S. § 3853-C. Parking in a manner that impedes access by emergency vehicles to the property 
or neighboring properties is prohibited. 

6. Solid Waste Disposal. 

Solid waste generated on site must be stored so as not to cause a fire, health, or safety hazard; 
stored in covered or closed containers; and stored in containers with adequate capacity to hold all 
waste generated between collections. Solid waste and recycling generated on site must be regularly 
collected and disposed of at a State-approved landfill or transfer station. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Pest Services request for proposals 

 

• A request for proposals for pest services went out with a deadline of March 28 at 
12 noon. We received one bid for the Board’s review and consideration/approval 
which was publicly opened (attached). 

 
• Current costs with Modern Pest are $84/month for NBCC and $90/month for 

CFAS (the only two facilities being serviced). 
 

• The new proposal from Terminix establishes a contract for each facility with the 
following start-up and then monthly fees: 
Town Office    Set up $249.00 Monthly $   75.00 

Center for All Seasons  Set up $249.00 Monthly $   90.00 

Lakes Fire Station   Set up $249.00 Monthly $   75.00 

North Belgrade Community Center Set up $249.00 Monthly $   75.00 

                  Total Set Up Fees: $996.00 Monthly: $315.00 
  
  For on-call services, the fees are: 
   Normal Hours   $175/hour 
   Overtime Hours $250/hour (before 6 a.m., after 6 p.m., Sundays) 
   Emergency Calls $250/hour 
   Holiday Hours  $250/hour (all federal holidays recognized) 









































Memo 
_______________________________ 

Employee handbook and policies update/review 

At its regular meeting on December 5, 2023, the Board discussed reviewing the entire 
employee handbook in the first 6 months of 2024. 
 
Now that we have wrapped up the budget process and Annual Town Meeting, the Board 
might consider setting up a schedule for reviewing the handbook and applicable policies. 
 

Taken from approved minutes of December 5, 2023: 

Employee Handbook Updates  
 
Discussion on setting up a reserve account and funding for benefits paid out at 
separation of service.  
 
Review entire handbook during the first 6 months of 2024.  
 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to offer all full-time employees who 
meet the criteria, the option to cash out vacation time in the month of 
December (one time offer), seconded by Vice Chair Carol Johnson, vote 4-
0, 1 absence.  
 
Harassment/Bullying Policy Updates  
 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to approve amendments to the 
Town of Belgrade Anti-Harassment, Discrimination and Workplace Bullying 
policy, seconded by Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 4-0, 1 absence. 

 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

2024 Mower Purchase/Replacement 

As we look toward warmer weather, we would like to purchase a new 2024 Kubota Z781 zero 
turn mower and use it to replace our 2009 Kubota zero turn and purchase a new 2024 Walker 
mower to replace the 2011 Walker that was taken out of service last summer for mechanical 
failure.  

This will set us up nicely for the next budget cycle to replace the 2008 Walker mower and the 
2006 Cub Cadet mower. 

We budgeted for funds from the Cemetery reserve to be used, with Board approval. The 
balance of the Cemetery Equipment Reserve account is $44,705.00. 

 

Estimates: 

Walker Commercial Mower 

 Union Farm Equipment $24,095.15 

 MB Tractor & Equipment $21,728.00 

 Power Equipment Plus $23,965.00 

 

Kubota 

 MB Tractor & Equipment  $13,082.00 

 Union Farm Equipment $13,176.95 

 

Estimate Walker and Kubota Total $34,810.00 

Reserve balance   $44,705.00 

Balance    $  9,895.00 

 



UNION FARM EQUIPMENT

1893 Heald Highway
Union, ME  04862
(207) 785-0301
sales@unionfarmequip.com
unionfarmequipment.com

Quote
ADDRESS

Town of Belgrade, ME
ATTN: Cory Alexander
6 Manchester Road
Belgrade, ME  04917

SHIP TO

Town of Belgrade, ME
ATTN: Cory Alexander
6 Manchester Road
Belgrade, ME  04917

QUOTE # 1325
DATE 03/28/2024

  

SALES REP
Rob Mason

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE

MT27iGHS Walker MT27iGHS10 Commercial Mower, 27 HP Kohler Gas engine 
with electronic fuel injection, 4.7 gallon fuel capacity, dual hydrostatic 
"Zero-Turn" transmission, 
48 inch center discharge deck, shaft driven, 1.0 in - 4 1/2 in cutting 
height,
10 1/2 inch blower, 10.0 cu ft. grass handling system.

22,839.00T

Includes Suspension Seat and High Dump are installed and included with the 
machine price.

0.00T

Subtotal:  22,839.00

 

Unless otherwise noted, all new tractors include a block heater and rear 

work light. All new tractor loaders include a bucket hook and grill guard. All 

equipment quotes include setup and training. Additionally, at the first 

service interval (50 hours), the customer pays for fluids and filters only; 

Union Farm Equipment will absorb all labor and transportation costs within 

50 miles of Union. In most cases, warranty work is performed at the 

dealership. Transportation is available, please ask for details.

SAFETY IS IMPORTANT TO US: We offer loaded rear tires on new 

tractors at wholesale cost.

We appreciate this opportunity to earn you as our customer.

We are open, Mon-Sat 7:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. INCLUDING ALL DAY 

SATURDAY!

SUBTOTAL 22,839.00
TAX 1,256.15
TOTAL $24,095.15

Accepted By Accepted Date



TOW199 TOWN OF BELGRADE
COREY ALEXANDER
990 AUGUSTA ROAD
BELGRADE, ME 04917

Sold By: TMT PO #: WALKER/KUBOTA Date 3/26/24 QUOTE FQ03192
Ship By: Tax #: 13:26:03 PRT: 2 Open

Tax D Qty Description -------------------------------* Price Amount

Group: 01
EQUIPMENT QUOTE

N 1 MT27I WALKER - UNIT ONLY 17135.00 17135.00
N 1 DC48 48" DECK 3500.00 3500.00
N 1 HIDUMP 6430.00 6430.00
N 1 SS6103-6 UPGRADED SEAT 550.00 550.00
N 1 KUBOTA Z781KWITW-54 13999.00 13999.00

** TOTAL EQUIPMENT QUOTE 41614.00
REBATES ALLOWED

N TOWN BID DISCOUNT WALKER 4970.00-
KUBOTA DISCOUNT

N TOWN BID DISCOUNT KUBOTA Z 917.00-

MSRP KUBOTA $14,999.00

** SUBTOTAL 35727.00

X___________________________ Charge Sale

Phone: (207)215-1021
$35727.00

MB TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT
350 Upper Main Street
Fairfield, Maine 04937
Tel: (207) 453-9363
Fax: (603) 286-2039

WWW.MBTRACTOR.COM

THE BEST TRACTORS

& EQUIPMENT ON EARTH!

QUOTATION

SOLD TO SHIP TO

PAY THIS

AMOUNT

Quotes are valid for thirty days. Prices are subject to change at vendors discretion. All prices quoted FOB vendor shipping point unless specifically noted.
Special order parts are to be prepaid in full in advance, charged to a valid open account, or billed to a credit card.
There are no returns of special order parts.
TRUCKING IS NOT COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY. TRUCKING COSTS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER.



UNION FARM EQUIPMENT

1893 Heald Highway
Union, ME  04862
(207) 785-0301
sales@unionfarmequip.com
unionfarmequipment.com

Quote
ADDRESS

Town of Belgrade, ME
ATTN: Cory Alexander
6 Manchester Road
Belgrade, ME  04917

SHIP TO

Town of Belgrade, ME
ATTN: Cory Alexander
6 Manchester Road
Belgrade, ME  04917

QUOTE # 1326
DATE 03/28/2024

  

SALES REP
Rob Mason

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE

Z781KWi-54 Kubota Z781KWi-54 54" zero turn mower.  29.5HP 2 cylinder Kwasaki 
fuel injected gasoline engine, 11.6 gallon fuel capacity.  Flat free front 
casters.  Dimensions: 83.9" L, 67.3" W, 70.1" H.
54" Commercial mower deck, 8 ga, 6.0" deep deck design, 1 - 5" cut 
height adjust (1/4" increments), electric PTO clutch.

12,490.00T

Subtotal:  12,490.00

Subtotal:  0.00

 

Unless otherwise noted, all new tractors include a block heater and rear 

work light. All new tractor loaders include a bucket hook and grill guard. All 

equipment quotes include setup and training. Additionally, at the first 

service interval (50 hours), the customer pays for fluids and filters only; 

Union Farm Equipment will absorb all labor and transportation costs within 

50 miles of Union. In most cases, warranty work is performed at the 

dealership. Transportation is available, please ask for details.

SAFETY IS IMPORTANT TO US: We offer loaded rear tires on new 

tractors at wholesale cost.

We appreciate this opportunity to earn you as our customer.

We are open, Mon-Sat 7:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. INCLUDING ALL DAY 

SATURDAY!

SUBTOTAL 12,490.00
TAX 686.95
TOTAL $13,176.95

Accepted By Accepted Date



SIDNEY ME 04330

$1,080.00

$54,130.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$47,930.00

$47,930.00

$47,930.00

Sales Tax

_______________________________________

0.00%

(Cash Price - Net Trade)

2309 BELGRADE ROAD, U.S. ROUTE 27
POWER EQUIPMENT PLUS

$0.00

$0.00

990 AUGUSTA ROAD
Lienholder

$0.00

_______________________________________
Cash Price

Dealer Prep

Net Trade
Net Sale

$27,065.00
$27,065.00

Trade Allowance
Payoff

$0.00

Cash Down Payment

(207) 547-4114

Amount to Pay/Finance

NONE

WALKER
WALKER

$0.00

BELGRADE, ME  04917

$0.00

Credit Life Insurance
Accident & Disability

Title/License/Registration Fees
Document or Administration Fees

(207)215-2533 KEN

Sub Total

TOWN OF BELGRADE

(Net Sale + Other Charges)

_______________________________________
Total Other Charges

$0.00

TRADE-IN NOTICE:  Customer respresents that all trade in units described above are free of all liens and encumbrances except as noted.

($8,200.00)Customer Rebate

(207)495-2258

0

Options:

$0.00

SPAULDING, DAVID

Monthly Payment of For

Notes:

Trade Information

NOTICE TO BUYER: (1) Do not sign this agreement before you read it or if it contains any blank spaces to be filled in.  (2) You are entitled to a completely filled in copy of this
agreement.  (3) If you default in the performance of your obligations under this agreement, the vehicle may be repossessed and you may be subject to suit and liability for 

Months at Interest

Added Accessories
Freight

Dealer Unit Price
Factory Options

(207)485-4615

$0.00

$0.00

$47,930.00

New
New

Buyer's Order
Deal No.

2024
2024

*With Approved Credit.  Interest rates and monthly payment are approximate and may vary from those determined by the lendor.

Customer Signature __________________________    Dealer Signature ________________________________

$920.00

MT 27i-GHS10 WIT
MT 27i-GHS10 WIT

BELGRADE1
BELGRADE2

Model (Incl factory options)New/U Serial No.Year

Thank You for Your Business!

Make

the unpaid indebtedness evidenced by this agreement.

________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salesperson

C Email
I hereby agree to purchase the following unit(s) from you under the terms and conditions specified.  Delivery is to be made

Date

Stock No.

as soon as possible.  It is agreed, however, that neither you nor the manufacturer will be liable for failure to make delivery.

H

Price

W

Unit Information



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Liquor License Permit Application 

Day’s Store has submitted a first-time on-premises liquor license application for the 

Board’s review, consideration and approval. A representative will be present to answer 

any questions there may be. 

 

Application attached. 

 

































Memo 
_______________________________ 

Warrants 

 BMV 35    $6,803.56 

Payroll 36    $24,325.47 

AP 37     $659,742.16 

BMV 38 

Payroll 39 

 































TM Report / April 2, 2024 

• Annual reviews have begun and should be wrapped up this month per our Employee 
Guidelines handbook.

• April 17 Comprehensive Plan meeting: natural resources – 5:30 p.m. at the town office. It 
is important to invite residents with an interest or expertise in the different areas of the 
comprehensive plan as these meetings take place. We are interested in resident input, 
which is vital to the final plan that will be presented to both the Board of Selectpersons 
and eventually the legislative body (voters) for approval.

• Scheduled a Zoom meeting to explore federal grant opportunities for the new fire station. 
The building committee and Selectboard have been invited to attend.

• E911 signs, sweeping intersections and roadside chipping will be taking place over the 
next few weeks, per our Road Commission Jason Stevens. In addition, we have pricing 
for culverts and salt from KVCOG. Jason is putting together a list for culvert purchases, 
and we will submit another bid to the State so we have two prices for salt that the Board 
will review at an upcoming meeting.

• Our town attorney has reviewed both ordinances that are being reviewed and updated to 
meet the LD 2003 compliance effective July 1. These will be on your April 16 agenda for 
a public hearing. You will review, consider and approve warrant articles for the June 
ballot at your meeting April 2.

• We have 10-12 sets of Douglas Voting booths that we would like to give away to any 
municipality in need with Board approval.

• CEO Hans Rasmussen and myself attended training (March 27) on mold and air quality 
for continuing education credits (LHO/CEO).

• Our current tree services contract ends June 30, you will have an RFP to consider and 
approve at an upcoming meeting.

• Maine State Retirement representative Deanna Doyle gave two presentations for 
employees on-site at the Town Office March 28. The new plan begins April 1.

• Hearings for the FY 25 Kennebec County budget proposal were held March 19 and 27. If 
this passes, we will see a 45.2% increase in the taxpayer contribution to the county 
budget, from an annual cost of $846,767 to $1,229,303. This is due in part to an increase 
in our state valuation (from $859,200,000 to $1,039,450,000 which represents a 21% 
increase, along with an increase in the County budget). Keeping in mind the County is on 
a July 1 to June 30 fiscal year, we will see a bill for the full amount in September of this 
year.
UPDATE: At the March 27 hearing, the budget did NOT pass, the budget committee will 
meet April 9 to discuss next steps.

• We have used $11,065.18 out of the $28,000 allocated for the comprehensive plan 
update from ARPA funds.


	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting
	Minutes March 19 2024.pdf
	Remote participants: Hans Rasmussen, Jason Flood, Mary Vogel, Ken Scheno, Lenny Reich, Shawn Grant, Tom Bennett, Cory Alexander.
	Absent: Melanie Jewell (joined meeting in person at 7:35 p.m.)
	Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance at 6:30 p.m.
	Open Meeting

	memo dalton and ordinances for june.pdf
	Memo

	Dalton Packet.pdf
	2023 Dalton Expenses
	2023 Dalton Revenue
	2022 Dalton Expenses
	2022 Dalton Revenue
	2021 Dalton Expenses
	2021 Dalton Revenue
	2020 Dalton Expenses
	2020 Dalton Revenue
	2019 Dalton Expenses
	2019 Dalton Revenue
	2018 Dalton Expense
	2018 Dalton Revenue
	2017 Dalton Expense
	2017 Dalton Revenue
	2016 Dalton Expense
	2016 Dalotn Revenue
	2015 Dalotn Expense
	2015 Dalotn Revenue
	2014 Dalotn Expense
	2014 Dalotn Revenue
	2013 Dalotn Expense
	2013 Dalotn Revenue
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Dalton Rev vs Exp.pdf
	Sheet1


	memo warrants.pdf
	Memo

	AGENDA April 2 2024.pdf
	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting




